&MW? in Bloom

Bayshore Gateway Triangle CRA e Bayshore Beautification MSTU
Haldeman Creek MSTU

Haldeman Creek MSTU Advisory Committee Meeting
AGENDA
March 6, 2023
3:30 PM
3299 Tamiami Trail E 3rd Floor BCC Chambers, Naples, Florida 34112
Chairman Roy Wilson- Vice Chair Robert Wopperer
Jacob Dutry van Haeften, James King, Bill Robbins

ol o

4

10.
11.
12.
13.

14.

Call to order and Roll Call
Pledge of Allegiance
Adoption of Agenda
Approval of Minutes
a. February 6, 2023 Minutes (Attachment 1)
Community / Business — Presentations

0O1d Business

a. Courthouse Shadows — Blake Bayse, Johnson Development Assoc, Inc

Attachment (Action Item) (Attachment 2)

b. Viage Marina — (Attachment 3) — Presentation at March § BGTCRA Meeting

New Business
a. 2865 Riverview Drive Boat Dock (Attachment 4)
Staff Report
a. Priority Project Report — (Attachment 5)
b. Financials- (Attachment 6)
Correspondence and Communication
a. Commissioner Kowal Town Hall Meeting (Attachment 7)
Public Comment
Staff Comments:
Advisory Board General Communications
Next meeting date:

a. BCC/CRA/MSTU Workshop TBD
Adjournment



February 6, 2023 meeting minutes

.&MW? in Bloom

Bayshore Gateway Triangle CRA e Bayshore Beautification MSTU
Haldeman Creek MSTU

Attachment 1 - Item 4a

HALDEMAN CREEK MSTU MINUTES OF THE FEBRUARY 6, 2023 MEETING

The meeting of the Haldeman Creek MSTU Advisory Committee was called to order by
Roy Wilson at 3:30 p.m. at 3299 Tamiami Trail E, 3rd Floor BCC Chambers, Naples, FL.
34112.

L

II.

II1.

IV.

VIL

Roll Call: Advisory Board Members Present: Chair, Roy Wilson, Robert
Wopperer, Jim King and Jacob Dutry van Haeften. Bill Robbins had an
excused absence.

MSTU Staff Present: Debrah Forester, CRA Director, and Shirley Garcia,
Operations Support.

Pledge of Allegiance- Was led by Roy Wilson

Adoption of Agenda: Jim King made a motion to approve the agenda as written,
second by Robert Wopperer. Approved unanimously.

Adoption of Minutes: Jim King made a motion to approve the minutes as written,
second by Jaap Dutry van Haeften. Approved unanimously.

Community / Business — Presentations

Old Business:

New Business:

a. Haldeman Creek Water Quality Monitoring, Pollution Control
Danette Kinaszczuk, Manager - Ms. Kinaszczuk noted water quality in Collier
County and the water quality specific to Haldeman Creek, she introduced fellow
staff member Rhonda Watkins, who is an expert on the specifics of water quality.
Ms. Kinaszczuk presented a PowerPoint on Water Quality with specific information
on Haldeman Creek which included information pre and post Hurricane lan. For
more information visit www.LiveGreenSaveBlue.com The information provided
was focused on preventable measures community members could do to assist the
water quality. The educational materials on herbicides, pesticides and fertilizer
usage is a great tool to hand out to their landscapers and property owners who
would like to contribute to lowering the nitrogen, copper and other pollutants within
the waterways. Ms. Forester noted staff will put the links and information on the
CRA’s website at www.bayshorecra.com. Board members noted their concern
regarding some people




VIIL

IX.

XL

XIL

Bayshore Gétcway Triangle CRA sBayshore Beautification MSTU
Haldeman Creek MSTU

fishing and swimming in the creek. The committee asked if they should put up
signs for no swimming and no fishing. Ms. Kinaszczuk doesn’t recommend because
some days may be good and some days may not be so good and they cannot
regulate the creek enough to support posting no swimming or fishing due to
pollutants. Following the presentation, Ms. Forester asked it there may be a future
opportunity to partner with her department to conduct a study to determine the
source of the cooper pollutants coming into the creek. Ms. Forester noted the pilot
project to use organic material instead of fertilizer in the area. Ms. Kinaszczuk
noted she has been involved with early discussion regarding the study. Staff will
follow-up on these topics.

b. Draft Goals/Priorities — Ms. Forester noted the goals and priorities attached.
Members will review and provide any comments to staff.

c. Advisory Committee Vacancy — Committee reviewed Jim Kings application and
request to be reappointed to the committee. After some discussion there was a
motion made by Roy Wilson to recommend to the Board of County Commissioners
Mr. Kings appointment, second by Jaap Dutry van Haeften and passed
unanimously. R

Staff Report:
a. Priority Project Report- Ms. Forester provided the new priority project

report format and asked if anyone had any questions. No questions.

b. Financials- Ms. Forester provided the financial report if anyone had any questions.
No questions.

Correspondence and Communications:
a. SFWMD Proposed Rules for Rule 40E-7, Florida Administrative Code — Ms.

Forester attached the proposed rule provided by Mr. King. Mr. Jim King will keep
the committee informed as it progresses through the process. It is unclear at this
time if Haldeman Creek would be included and if the bill would move forward.

Public Comments: None

Staff Comments: Ms. Forester reviewed an email from Richard Orth, Stormwater
division, regarding a proposed to the Courthouse Shadows multi-family development
regarding the installation of a dock with access to Haldeman Creek. Mr. Wilson asked
for a set of plans and if they could attend a meeting because they have some questions.
Ms. Forester will reach out to the planner and ask if they would attend the next meeting.
Ms. Forester reached out to Humiston and Moore regarding the dredge permit renewal
and she keep the committee informed.

Advisorv Committee Comments: Mr. Wopperer asked about the missing channel
marker and is concerned because it could be a hazard, staff did report it to Coastal Zone
Management. Ms. Forester will reach out to Chris D’arco as a follow up. Mr. Wilson



' g@&ﬂw«f? i Bloom

Bayshore Gateway Triangle CRA s Bayshore Beautification MSTU
Haldeman Creek MSTU

asked for an update via email if staff receives an update prior to their next meeting.

XTIII. Next Meeting Date:
a. TBD

XIV. Adjournment: 4:55 pm

Approved by: Roy Wilson, Chairman



&ma%;(? in Bloom

Bayshore Gateway Triangle CRA  Bayshore Beautification MSTU Attachment2-Item 6a

Haldeman Creek MSTU

Haldeman Creek MSTU — Item 6a

March 6, 2023

TO: Haldeman Creek MSTU Advisory Committee
SUBJECT: Courthouse Shadows Project Update

Rich,

Attached are the plans for the kayak and paddleboard launch that we are proposing. We are
looking to build a boardwalk through the mangroves that leads to a ramp and floating dock
(similar to the photo below). Please let me know if there is anything else I can provide and feel
free to call me with any questions.

Thanks,

Blake Basye

Senior Development Manager

Johnson Development Associates, Inc.

100 Dunbar Street, Suite 400, Spartanburg, SC 29308

C:239.784.8656 | bbasye@johnsondevelopment.net

johnsondevelopment.net | thejohnsongroup.com

4 JOHNSON
% DEVELDPMENT
J ASSOCIATES, ING.
Part of ThejohnsonGroup



NAPLES Y

2

220Z/401 Bmp'LSNOD-3LV1S-968 L\NCILONHLSNOINAYO\YIUNE| jeAey - SMOPBUS 3SNoYUnaD Lo'gsgd \

T
=3
8

S

SUBJECT

PROPERTY
MARCO
ISLAND
GULF OF MEXICO & \QF\—%\
EVERGLADES
cITY
COLLIER COUNTY
NOTES:
<> THESE DRAWINGS ARE INTENDED FOR CONSTRUCTION USE.
SITE ADDRESS:

<> LATITUDE: N 26.124865
<> LONGITUDE: W 81.765841

<> 3290 TAMIAMI TR
NAPLES, FL 34112

JOSHUA W. MAXWELL
REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
LICENSE NO. 81247

DATE:_October 7, 2022 7:59 AM

KEY WEST

I d

SUBJECT |
PROPERTY

COURTHOUSE SHADOWS CONSTRUCTION

SHEET NO. SHEET TITLE
G100 LOCATION PAGE
C100 RIPRAP PLAN
C101 OVERALL SITE PLAN
c102 DOCK AND BOARDWALK PLAN
C102 DOCK AND BOARDWALK DETAILS

L Gobdintte-Frank F

gﬂ

Aliport R4 €

(Gt

LTS

41§

Goldd

Radio R

East Naples  “Hb

Cavis Blvd

County Bars-Rd

aatiesnaks Hammock Rd

Hibsiz

Sarla Barbara Bivd

By

oty Clit

a0l _"‘1; Ld]’

Naples Manor

VICINITY MAP

SUBJECT
PROPERTY

COUNTY AERIAL

)

34117

OURTHOUSE SHADOWS - KAYAK LAUNG
LOCATION PAGE

2000 TAMIAMI IR _NADIES El

I

Naples, FL. 34104-3732

Marine & Environmental Consulting
3584 Exchange Ave. Suite B,

Phone: (239) 643-0166 Fax: (239) 643-6632
email: tuna@thanaples.com
RY NO. 5875

TURRELL, HALL & ASSOCIATES, INC

|

DATE  [CHKBY:| CHANGED.

REV W |REV BY:

ot
(3
o2
[
05
[
[
[
03
0
i
2

G100

‘SHEET.

RMNMJ
1898.01
10-07-22
LOCATION PAGE

-5

‘CHECHED BY.
PROJECT.
DATE
Trvour

fomemer
\S




\ SLBS 'ON AY

SHOLLIONOJ SNILSI3 .525.1)/

SUBJECT
PROPERTY.

SITE ADDRESS
3290 TAMIAMI TR
NAPLES, FL 34112

~ WETLAND
\LINE

MANGROVES

N DRAINAGE

( T piM1898.01 courthouse shadows - kayak |aunch\CAD\CONSTRUCTIONVI B98-STATE-CONST.dwg_10/7/2022

ZL
SNOILIANOD DONILSIXA || wrosiwm suoscm m m
ZELE-FOTHE "1 ‘saldeN = = ce-L0-0L
Lo e e ‘ = 0019 :
e, IACH % SUTEAL : = LO'868L  omom
_l_ ZD(n_ ¥<>§ - w>>OD<_|_w mmDOI._-MDOQ ONI ‘SLYID0SSY % TTVH “TTHINL - -
ﬁ B e | O
EN NN . -E VAN VAVAY o
A L7400 = = 1 A R A A O 5t : e e
i
S
5
-
=z
w
=
w
7]
<
E 7




220Z/L/0L BMp' LSNOD-31Y.LS-868 KNOILLONY LSNOD\QYI\UoUne] yefey - SMOpeys @snoyunod 10°gegvd \

NEW BOARDWALK ——}.

NEW GANGWAY

SITE PLAN PER JR
EVANS ENGINEERING

PROPERTY LINE

WETLAND LINE

DRAINAGE
EASEMENT

NEW FLOATING DOCK

MANGROVES

SCALE IN FEET

SITE ADDRESS:
3290 TAMIAMI TR
NAPLES, FL 34112

NOTES:
THESE DRAWINGS ARE FOR PERMITTING PURPOSES ONLY AND
ARE NOT INTENDED FOR CONSTRUCTION USE.
ALL DATUM SHOWN HERECN IS REFERENCED TO MLW

«  SURVEY GOURTESY OF: "JR EVANS ENGINEERING"
es  SURVEY DATED: 2020
«  APPLICANT GWNED SHORELINE (APPX LF): XX.XX
«  EXISTING OVERWATER STRUCTURE (APPX SF): 0
«  WIDTH OF WATERWAY, MHW TO MHW (APPX): 80"
«  TIDAL DATUM:
e MHW (NAVD)= XXX
e MLW (NAVD)= XXX
+ PROPOSED OVERWATER STRUCTURE (APPX SF): 606
« TOTAL OVERWATER STRUCTURE (APPX SF): 606
+  TOTAL PROTRUSION FROM MHWL: 283"

)

OURTHOUSE SHADOWS - KAYAK LAUNC

OVERALL SITE PLAN

I

C.

URRELL, HALL & ASSOCIATES, IN
Marine & Environmental Consulting
3584 Exchange Ave. Suite B,
Naples, Fl. 34104-3732
Phone: (239) 643-0166 Fax: (239) 643-6632
email: tuna@thanaples.com
RY NO. 5875

J

o
02
[
0
05
[
or
)
=]
10
[
12

REV#|REVBY:|  DATE  |CHKBY:| CHANGED:

C10

REVIEWED 8Y:

-F. 7
1898.01
10-07-22

OVERALL SITE PLAN

T RMJ

F
CHECKED BY:
PROJECT:
DATE.
\\;mvom




B
@
©
£
2
Q
g
2
3
Ed
3
=
@
@
@
3
H
a
)
E3
@
i
=
5f
2
]
=
=
c
E]
2
s

DRAINAGE
EASEMENT

RAILING (TYP) {

CAP TIMBER AND
BOLTS SHALL NOT
PROTRUDE BEYOND
PILINGS (TYP)

BOARDWALK THROUGH
MANGROVES (AVOID
REMOVAL OF LARGE
MANGROVES IF POSSIBLE)

WETLAND LINE

SITE PLAN PER JR
EVANS ENGINEERING

|
10" DOWN
PILE (TYP) _}”‘

STRINGER —
(TYP) -

FASCIA —
(TYP)

5' X 25' ALUMINUM
GANGWAY

25'

MANGROVES

SCALE IN FEET

SITE ADDRESS:
3290 TAMIAMI TR
NAPLES, FL 34112

NOTE: ALL DOCK DIMENSIONS
ARE TO THE EDGE OF DECKING

NOTES:
+  THESE DRAWINGS ARE FOR PERMITTING PURPOSES ONLY AND
ARE NOT INTENDED FOR CONSTRUCTION USE.
ALL DATUM SHOWN HEREON IS REFERENCED TO MLW
»  SURVEY COURTESY OF: "JR EVANS ENGINEERING"
SURVEY DATED: 2020
«  APPLICANT OWNED SHORELINE (APPX LF): XXXX
«  EXISTING OVERWATER STRUCTURE (APPX SF): 0
«  WIDTH OF WATERWAY, MHW TO MHW (APPX): 80’
«  TIDAL DATUM:
e MHW(NAVD)= XX XX
we  MLW(NAVD)= XXX
+ PROPOSED OVERWATER STRUCTURE (APPX SF): 606
«  TOTAL OVERWATER STRUCTURE (APPX SF): 606
«  TOTAL PROTRUSION FROM MHWL: 283"

GUIDE UP PILE FOR

FLOATING DOCK

10' X 20' ACCUDOCK FLOATING ——|

KAYAK DOCK SYSTEM |

‘7 10'

%Q&.q
<‘7\* GUIDE UP PILE FOR

FLOATING DOCK

SPECIFICATIONS:

<> BOARDWALK PILES - 10" @ 2.5 PCF CCA 10' MIN.

PENETRATION INTO SUBSTRATE TO FIRM BEARING
<> ACCUDOCK PILES - 10" @ 2.5 PCF CCA 10' MIN.
PENETRATION INTO SUBSTRATE TO FIRM BEARING
<> PILING WRAP - PVC WRAP ALL PILES FROM 12" ABOVE
MHWL TO 6" BELOW SUBSTRATE
<> CAP TIMBERS - 3"X10" 0.60 CCA NO. 1 SYP 845
<> STRINGERS - 3"X8” 0.60 CCA NO. 1 SYP S48
<> FASCIA BOARDS - 2"X8" 0.60 CCA NO. 1 SYP 548
<>DECKING
<>2"X6" WEARDECK OR 2"X6" IPE
<>5/8” @ 304/305 SS BOLTS THROUGH PILES @
CAP TIMBERS AND STRINGERS
<> 4’X4” BLOCKS & SPLICES BOLTED W/ 2"
304/305 SS BOLTS
<> 3" NO.10 316 SS SQUARE DRIVE BUGLE
HEAD SCREW FOR ALL DECKING OPTIONS
<> ALL STRINGERS NOT TO EXCEED 18" O.C.

)

N <O :4'(

a
=

S

i [ A

k] S ¢

Ll ..=:1:

=

E 2

Y] 1

H oo O

= = X

H ©O <

< O o

I <]:

§ - M

I (I’

1 L %
:)O <
=
= \'d
o O
> 0
c:% A
;—)

=3 . §

< Zhans
SSzidan
AEE2EW
2 EC .28
T a0 ge 2
=Rl
g3 i

£ J
-

i
|
gsssansssgerw
HE=
g ©

N =
R BIIRIE
RN
dRIEIE

L




220z/LI0) Bmp LISNOO-3 LY 1S-868 \NOILONELSNOD\QYOWaune| sehey - smopeys asnoyuncd 10'g6gind

x

15" 85 BOLT, NUT AND
WASHER EACH SIDE
THRU STRINGER, SPLICE
AND BLOCKING

STRINGER

SPLICE

CAP TIMBER

STRINGER

TYPICAL INTERIOR SPLICE DETAIL

NOT TO SCALE

5/8" SS BOLT, NUT AND
WASHER EACH SIDE
THRU STRINGER, SPLICE
AND BLOCKING

15" 88 BOLT, NUT AND
WASHER EACH SIDE THRU
STRINGER, SPLICE AND BLOCKING

UP PILE

STRINGERS
N.T.E. 18" O.C.

! ———/ SPLICE

STRINGER

TYPICAL STRINGER SPLICE DETAIL WOOD UP PILE

NOT TO SCALE

5/8" SS BOLT, NUT AND
WASHER EACH SIDE
THRU STRINGER, SPLICE
AND BLOCKING

DOWN PILE

" SS BOLT, NUT AND
WASHER EACH SIDE THRU
STRINGER, SPLICE AND BLOCKING

STRINGER

TYPICAL STRINGER SPLICE DETAIL

WOOD DOWN PILE

NOT TO SCALE
STRINGER
LN |
_f _— %" STAINLESS STEEL BOLTS
2172 MAX — |\
OVERHANG
Y

45° ANGLE )

DOWN PILE ey

L CAP TIMBER
%" STAINLESS STEEL BOLTS

BELOW DECK PILING DETAIL

NOT TO SCALE

/— SPLICE

PROPOSED
FIXED DOCK

DECKING —\

=

T

DECKING

STRINGER

TYPICAL PROPOSED FIXED DOCK DETAIL

NOT TO SCALE

SINGLE CAP
TIMBER

~
il

INSIDE OF

TYPICAL FASCIA

BOARD PLAN DETAIL

|
i

%" X 6" IPE/
COMPOSITE =
= RAIL
! [l — BOARDWALK ELEV.
RALING # APPROX. 4' ABOVE
o | EXISTING GROUND
STRINGER . . ELEVATION 2" SPACE 4 5 B sz e
e o OFF DECK > )
CAP TIMBER /— PILING f i
7 ax4 PE/
COMPOSITE

POST

' CROSS SECTION AA-

BOARDWALK DETAIL

NOT TO SCALE

18"

I
I
e
A T
argr ] 1l
cap Il

TIMBER

||

l | — EXISTING
WMIN:F” I /ﬁ DRk
|

I
||
|
|

3"X8"
STRINGER

| E—F H=F— Wﬁ— 1/2" STAINLESS STEEL
A0 G dll CARRIAGE HEAD THRU
o]

BOLT, 18" O.C. (TYP)

2"X8" .
FASCIA

T— ATTACHMENT
PLATE

| —— GANGWAY

TYP. GANGWAY CONNECTION TO

WOOD FRAMING DETAIL

NOT TO SCALE

NOT TO SCALE

2"X8" IPE/COMPOSITE TOP RAIL

FASCIA BOARD

UP PILE

FASCIA BOARD
SAME SIZE AS
STRINGERS

L...‘ b
12

.
1 |

H .~
Pl

TYPICAL FASCIA BOARD DETAIL

PILING FACE

UP PILE

NOT TO SCALE

Wi

:— IPE/

COMPOSITE

DECKING

| o O

3

ANGLE

N.T.E. 10'

M
¥ \— (2) X 172"

| GUT e

CROSS SECTION BB -

BOLT, NUT
AND WASHER

N

\__ DOWN PILE

(TYP.)

BOARDWALK RAILING DETAIL

NOT TO SCALE

GANGWAY

ATTACHMENT
PLATE

1/2" STAINLESS STEEL
CARRIAGE HEAD THRU
BOLT, 18" O.C.

3"X8" STRINGER ;

3" SS BOLTS

P e
PILE

X
/\

ony g

FASCIA
3”X1 Oll

CAP

TIMBERS
TYP. GANGWAY CONNECTION TO

WOOD FRAMING SECTION

NOT TO SCALE

)

X

OURTHOUSE SHADOWS - KAYAK LAUNC
DOCK AND BOARDWALK DETAILS

i

, INC
2

& Environmental Consulting

4 Exchange Ave. Suite B,
9) 643-0166 TFax: (239) 643-663

ples, FL. 34104-3732
tuna(@thanaples.com
RY NO. 5875

a

o ®

Ns

35
Phone: (23!

URRELL, HALL & ASSOCIATES, IN

Marin
email

——

(

il

3 a|o|als|sls|s o

§ S
N =2

HRENE

r|7]8[4|2
- O]l =

5 ~| 8

EE”EEU)




LAND 201TWES, COURTHOUSE SHADOWS APARTMENT 51046603 ENG SVCS PERMITO0AUTOCADICIES 0202 SDPA (APARTMENTS/CURRENT FLANGD - COVER DWW B13/2022 2:15 P

INSUBSTANTIAL CHANGE TO SITE DEVELOPMENT PLANS PL20210001899

—— MAREA LUXURY APARTMENTS FKA

sroved For:

=w— | COURTHOUSE SHADOWS APARTMENTS

]

LOCATED IN COLLIER COUNTY, FLORIDA
PART OF SECTION 12, TOWNSHIP 50 SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST

DEVELOPED BY

INDEX OF SHEETS

FAX: (239) 288-2537

J.R. EVANS ENGINEERING, P.A.
9351 CORKSCREW ROAD, SUITE 102
ESTERO, FLORIDA 33928
PHONE: (239) 405-9148
WWW.JREVANSENGINEERING.COM

IANS

©
Z
T
wy L
- 1]
ot
L
—u

1. COVER
PROPERTY OWNER DEVELOPED BY
JDA COURTHOUSE SHADOWS, LLC. — JOHNSON —ZOOINERAE INOTES

100 DUNBAR STREET, SUITE 400
SPARTANBURG, SC 29306

DEVELOPMENT
ASSOCIATES, INC.
Part of ThejohnsonGroup

5. ZONING DATA PLAN

B I'\DAIM’A‘PI: DL'A‘N

7. MASTER DRAINAGE AND UTILITY PLAN

PROPERTY INFORMATION e e

SITE ADDRESS FOLIO NUMBERS y
3290 & 3420 TAMIAMI TRAIL EAST 28750000028 ’
NAPLES, FL 34112 29750000523 43— PLANAND-PROFILE(STA 0+ 75 TO-STASH S ——
28750000769
14 CROSS-EECTIONS
bae e CTNROOo oo TITINg
15 __CROSS QI:F‘T!(\MQ
FLOOD ZONE ZONING
ACCORDING TO THE FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP COURTHOUSE SHADOWS ’
NO. 12021C034H & 1202160562 H PUD ORDINANCE # 18-40 48— GOLHER COUNTY-WASTEWATER BEFARS——

EFFECTIVE DATE: MAY 16, 2012,
THE PROPERTY IS LOCATED IN "AE",

; Rt £

COURTHOUSE SHADOWS
APARTMENTS
SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN AMENDMENT

WITH A BASE FLOOD ELEVATION OF 7.00 FT-NAVD = - i e :
VICINITY MAP LOCATION MAP e EREMINAGENE
N.T.S. N.T.S.
LEGAL DESCRIPTION RESIDENTIAL BUILDING PARAMETERS g
PARCEL 1: BUILDINGS TYPES TYPE TYREN TYPEN g %
TRACT 'A', COURTHOUSE SHADOWS, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF ::'::::g: :::;::sﬂs (PER TYPE) : : : E §
AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 29, PAGE 40, OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF s = - = 2 % H ; = 2 E
COLLIER COUNTY, FLORIDA. e = = o HE E H E I
818] % |8|e|a|eld g
. THIRD FLOOR UNITS 1 5 1 Ry 2|2 4
PARCEL Z FOURTH FLOOR UNITS W 15 1@ ElE % g1& ‘é H %
TRACT 'B', COURTHOUSE SHADOWS, AGCORDING TC THE PLAT THEREOF TOTAL UNITS [PER BUILDING) a8 () 72 § 8 B § § § 3 E]
AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 29. PAGE 40, OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF TGTAL UNITS (OVERALL) 300 UNITS ElE Blo|G|o|& = %
COLLIER COUNTY, FLORIDA. GROUND FLOGR UNIT AREA [MIN-MAX) 852- 1,253 785-1615 7861253 g g é‘ E § é 4lg é‘
'SECOND FLOOR UNIT AREA (MIN-MAX) B833- 1254 7861615 T86- 1250 z|e AHEE g ele
PARCEL 3: THIRD FLOOR UNIT AREA (MIN-MAX) 833-1815 786~ 1,615 786-1,253 o 5 ‘5" - E g a E g E
e FOURTHFLOOR REA (MIN-N 5331165 786-1,615 785-1,250 21812 (%(8|8|8|8|8 2
TRACT 'E', COURTHOUSE SHADOWS, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF e - o - HHHHEEHEHE
AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 29. PAGE 40, OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF SROSS FLOGR ARCA PER BUILDING (57) T S =i it 4 bl ol o B Kl
COLLIER COUNTY, FLORIDA - TPE OF CONSTRUGTION [ALL BLDGS) A =3 = w g g § HEHE
GCCUPANGY | USE B, A3, R 2 R2 RZ B R EEE §
FIRE SPRINKLERS YES YES YES g7 o
7ONED BUILDING HEIGHT (FT) 5150 waz ®83 q|g| = |d|d|d|d|d|4d|d
ACTUAL BUILDING HEIGHT (FT) S5 56.50 s7.7
NON-RESIDENTIAL BUILDING PARAMETERS A4
BUILDINGS BULDNGS | GARAGET | CROER o e O AGetssiBLE | GARAGE 10 MA”;JSE"‘:;:E T”s’émﬁf;g?gif;f‘ms GARAGE14 | GARAGES | GARAGE1S | GARAGE 17 'ems":}‘é";EPLsm
BUILDING TYPE TrRENa | TYEW TPE WA TYPENA TVPEW TrPEV TreEVI TIPEN | TYPEW TrFE W TRE W TYRE NG SR f i, bty
UNITS PER BUILDING & & B [ 3 1 1 [ & 5 B 3 jomChristopher Mitchell,
ZONED BULDING HEIGHT (FT) 165 27 1247 1217 1247 12567 1008 1247 1247 1247 1217 1217 ‘:;;’;:‘"'::":wg;ﬂ:-mm
ACTURL EUILDING HEIGHT (F1) | 2082 152 1292 1452 1492 155 1075 1482 1492 1492 1452 1432 Date; 2022.06.23 10:47:08 0400
GROSS FLOCR AREA (SF) 3,155 1,857 1748 1748 1,657 1,050 1,175 1,857 1,857 1,657 1,657 1658 CHRISTOPHER R. MITCHELL P E.
TYPE OF CONSTRUCTICN v-B VB UE:) V-8 V-8 V-8B VB V-8 V-8B V-8 V8 v-B FL. LICENSE NO. 56740
QCCUPANGY f USE AIEU ] U U 7] u u M U 1] [ 7] FL.COA 728226
FIRE SPRINKLERS ) HO. =) NO N no nO NO No NO no no DT HOTE:, PROJECT # 00466-03
AL ELEVATERS ALFURSNEE 8 VERTIGAL paTuA
e eaenns et conroonts b & et mvpvonraca ouse ] SHEET: 1




NON-RESIDENTIAL BUILDING PARAMETERS AA4 ]
i
GARAGE 8 GARAGE 8 MAINTENANGCE| TRASH COMPACTOR & REGYCLING R GARAGE 18 |
SUnERES BULDINGS | GARAGET  |1a\picap ACCESSIBLE [HANDICAP AcCEssiBLE | SARASE™® | 7ig o6 13) ENCLOSURE (BLDG 13) GARAGE 14 | GARAGE1S | GARAGETG | GARAGETT | (soOSTERPUMP) | |
BUILDING TYPE TREWR | TYPEW TVPE WA TYPE VA TYPEWV TPEY TYPE VI TYPE IV TYPEIV TYPE W TYPE IV TYPE N-C e
UNITS PER BUILDING 3 s 6 6 [ Il 1 3 5 [] 3 &
ZONED BUILDING REIGHT (FT) 165 2 127 1247 12,47 1287 10.08 1217 1247 1217 1217 1217 | .
"ACTUAL BUILDING HEIGHT (FT) 20.92 1492 1492 1492 1492 155 0.78 1452 1492 1492 1482 1492 | Permit Issuance
GROSS FLOOR AREA (SF) 3,155 1,657 1748 1748 1,657 1,050 1175 1857 1657 1857 1657 1.5%8
TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION -8 v 8 V.8 V-3 va V-8 vB v-8 v-8 va V-8 PL20220004457 Dae: 7(8(2022
‘OCCUPANGY / USE A3aU u u u u U u u u u U u Bl 5 ek in
FIRE SPRINKLERS. HO. ) no ) NO NO ND. NO N HO [ NO.
LAND USE: GOLLIER COUNTY
SovEREI CENTER A - EAST TAMIAMI TRAIL
‘COMMERCIAL OUTPARCELS (US 41)
PREVIOUSLY PERMITTED UNDER
% SFWMD 200729-3966 AND COLLIER|
COUNTY SDPA PLZDZO(_]OUQ554 bl
o e PROPERTY
RCHIS (TYF) BOUNDARY
{DDNOT STRIPE)
o - B - - -
onYBETENTON !
ISTI!
: S STATION |
5 |
— -l & E S
5t =
DENMTNE -~
" |nm - . 7 .
3 } | g 13 e
4 E S (e
— - T = :
| L5 g G manmEn

~ CIRGULATION
e ARROWS (T1P)
(DO NOT STRIFE)

5
_ TYPE"A" BUFFER

- SOPAIAPARTMENTSICURRENT PLANS\S - TONING DATADWG 67212023 2 14 PM

sz oTvwioTl

s

=

B\t
B
55

|7 TORRENTE |+
AVENUE

AT

" pECORATIVE
ENCE

v

AVENUE P>
N

E

5
8 z
5

£

B

TORRENTE

|

COVERED
2 . AMENITY AREA

CIRCULATICN
mmmv:\
(DO NOT STRIPE)

e

QLAND 201796, COURTHGUSE SHADOWS APARTHENTSIO0466-03 ENG SVCS-PERMIMOL-AUTOCADU0AEE03-07

CIRCULATION

ARROV(S (TYP)
100 NOT STRIPE)

PARKING CALCULATION TABLEAAA PARKING LOCATION SUMMARY
HANDICAP
GALCULATED PARKING SPACES | PARKING SPACES sPacEs | HAnDICEP
USE PARKING RATIO | UNITS(SF. | parkmiesbaces | REDUCTION | O IED ] SoacEs LOGATION oaces’ | pewpear
T
RESIDENTIAL SURFACE PARKING 389 "
1 - BEDROOM 1 PER UNIT 150 150 o 150
BUILDING GARAGE 5 2
2-BEDROOM 1.5 PER UNIT 124 185 o 186
3-BEDROOM 2 PER UNIT 26 52 % 52 TANDEM GARAGE " *
TOTAL RESIDENTIAL 388 TOTAL 469 13
CLUBHOUSE/RECREATIONAL NOTE
CLUBHOUSE - (OFFICE REC, MISCF 1PER 350 SF 10,708 3 50% 16 1. BUILDING GARAGE SPACES INCLUDE INTERIOR
f 1 FER 75 SF FOR FIRST 1,000 SF TANDEM GARAGE INCLUDES EXTERIOR G
MULTERAIY POO: { FER 125 SF THEREAFTER A8 = 0% 1 % Tanoen: = BRALE.
TOTAL CLUBHOUSEIRECREATION 31
PICKLEBALL COURT 3 PER COURT 1 3 0% 2
TOTAL PARKING 452 a59 M;}Ss;“p:&ﬁ
1. CALGULATED PER LOG SECTION 402.16.F TABLE 1 "MULTLFAMILY DIVELLINGS'
2 CALCULATED PER LDC SECTION 40216 F (GEHERAL OFFICE}.
3, CALCULATED PER LDC SECTION 4,05,04.G "SWIMMING POOLIHOT TUBSISPAS [OUTDOOR)"™
4. FER CROINANCE 201540 UNDER CPUD EXHIBIT C CEVIATION 15, MULTL-FAMILY DWELLINGS ALLOWS FOR PARKING TO BE PROVIDED AT 50% OF NORMAL REQUIREMENTS,
5. CALCULATED PER LOC SECTION 4.05.04.G "RECREATION FACILITIES [OUTDOOR) TENNIS, RACQUETBALL OR HANDBALL COURTS
i 2 g ;

PROJECT
BOUNDARY A

ZONING: G-3
LAND USE: OFFICE

EXSTING 2 WIDE
VEGETATIVE BUFFER

J.R. EVANS ENGINEERING, P.A.
9351 CORKSCREW ROAD, SUITE 102

ESTERO, FLORIDA 33928

J.R/EVANS
ENGINEERING

=

Q

O
2 2
~Z
530
W &N W
=
-
Y
o
Tt
oED
a5

- ; I
~ 0 u — CIRCLLATION PROPERTY 7
4 “Nrvee v ourreR = 5 ARROVSTYF) BOUNDARY <, W P <
~ ol DO NOT STRIPE) i
/ i ‘ Ll
: K E S (TR
~ 2 b, . NING: RSF4 5 N
- ; . &’\6‘ 3 LAND USE: RESIDENTIAL pey m =)
i ZONING: RNF-6 (BMUD-R) P % . - " l—
% LAND USE: RESIDENTIAL [ R 4 N : m (D
A 4 e ; T
S > USEABLE OPEN SPACE SUMMARY ‘A < brd
P REQUIRED T O =
N ; N 0% OF THE GROSS GROSS REQUIRED USEABLE l.- <
’ 2 7 ZONING: RSF-4 > ACREAGE CF THE ACREAGE CPEN SPACE (AC) O
g ~ VEHICULAR PROPERTY ~ LAND USE: RESIDENTIAL TOTAL SITE?
PROPERTY
. BOUNDARY - 175 5% N
BOUNDARY (8Y OTHERS) . %, .
Tvee ek PROVIDED )
s . i ‘Tﬁi,,e *B° BUFFER EXISTING M . CATEGORY ’ AREA (SF) AREA (AC) O
. Pl . DECORATI/! Wi R s KAYAK STORAGE R LANDSCAPE BUFFERS 41,609 086
. FENCE Y7} ) - . Y oTHERS) < | NATIVE PRESERVE =3 021 O
; - s “Y\“ Y / HALDEMAN CREEK 111,715 2.56
P N % f 8 : H o $§){3‘S 4 o s 5OG PARK 5306 o1a
/ o ‘ : RSF4 .
P PROJECT - 15 d s 7 AN e TIAL . R DRY DETENTION AREAS | 63201 145
BOUNDARY d ,g‘ 05 E ‘ P& 5 . BUILDING PERIMETER 50,757 117
~ 5. ; 2N s 2 == 2,852 0.07
BUILDING DATA AND UNIT NUMBERING J srou ; L ‘ TotAL | w5 ass
(5 OTHERS) . % )
BUILDING | TOTAL = ? - i
1st FLOOR BUILDING # |~ pype UNITS UNIT NUMBERING /| 4 % : ) “ N NOTES
HE S e ddn | . . ~ ~ ~
ST FLOGR 109117 fi: o E'xés;!erf“rﬁszs i % < (. 1. m;g;;m::ﬁ:smmfo PROPERTY, 18.75 ACRES, IS
15T FLOOR ~ N < ~ 7 - & g 8|2
CLUBHOUSE 1100 i ~ 7 ‘ 2 PERZOMING GROINANCE 201840, THEUsABLEOPENSPACE | & |2 |8
“ : 4 MAY INCLUDE PERIMETER LANDSCAPE BUFFERS, PLANTING & |2|2
2MD R 201217 " > ~ ~ % 3
1 TOnEL a8 e BUSTING TREES ~ % < N ISLANDS IN PRRKING LOT AND OTHER VEHICULAR USE EREE
4STORES 0 FLOOR 111 CyoRememy . AREAS, AND THE LANDSCAPED AREAS OF THE PERIMETEROF | 5 | E | B
4TH FLOOR 401417 AT . ” L . THE BUILDING. g 'g i " %
. N E =
18T FLOOR 101115 ~TYPE A - < ’ 3. THE PLANTING ISLANDS IN THE PARKING LOT AND OTHER Z |2|E n
TreEN 0 FLODRAZIE  RECYCLING ENGLOSURE 63% SRR % A y VEHICULAR USE AREAS WERE NOT INCLUDED IN THIS 3 lal|y g |a
2 60 > LDING # 13) N ' T e Yy # SUMMARY SINGE THE MINIMUM AMOUNT OF USABLE OFEN 5 E @ - ﬁg 2
AaoRes 3RO FLOOR 201315 y . " IREEA ¢ i . SPACE WAS MEET IN THE OTHER AREAS OF THESITE. - % 2lz eg) ':EI
el =i ATH FLOOR 401418 Zonma: riFs @vuoRy © MAINTENANCE: ~ COURTHOUSE SHADOWS PUD ORD. 19-40 DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS Auivh £la|2|: gﬁ H
4th FLOOR 3rd FLOOR 4th FLOOR B et ~ - HEEE A
3rd FLOOR AFLODR 1ST FLOGR 101115 ! BUILBING # 12 e u HEE S
p ? i R w S </ MULTEFAMILY BUILDINGS ACCESSORY STRUGTURES u H §§ 23
TYPEN D FLOOR 201218 surrea_ /. ) TYPE A BUFFER. RESIDENTIAL BUILDING PARAMETERS = HIFHE
BUILDING # 1 BUILDING #2 3 ssromes| | srorcomsonas . B » DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS RECLIRED PROVIDED REQUIRED | PROVIDED gl £l48 g‘
(TYPE I} {TYPE I RESIDENTIAL DENSITY MAXIMUM BUILDING: g 52
ooR . . S TYPES TYRE| TYFEN TYPE I ]
S FLOOR 401413 {1474 UNITS PER ACRE FOR THE ENTIRE 20.35 AC PUO) e s - z § 8 §§§ g
1St FLSoR 011D MINIMUM LOT AREA (SF) 10,000 535,486 - - NUMBER OF BUILDINGS (FER TYPE) 1 3 1 % =l b= 5 Eg 235 2
4 TYRER 60 O ERdal WINIMUN LOT WIDTH (FEET) A 13592 5 = MUMBER OF STORIES a 4 2 2 § ﬁ § 338 é
AEIORES 3RDFLOOR 301315 MINIMUM LOT DEPTH [FEET) NiA 389.2 - - FIRST FLOOR UNITS 5 15 18 RS ‘% I § 2
AHAGCR NS, WMINIMUN FLOOR AREA (SF) 00 86 - E SECOND FLOOR UNITS 1 15 18 HHEEBE El
w 8
AT FER 10T SETBAGKS. THIRD FLOCR UNITS i s ® = E SlE|9|§(8| 8
8 elelS|
" TeEw | | EeFLCREE FROMUS. 41 (FEET) a0 588 s 1557 FOURTH FLODR UNITS T s ® S dlals 2
4STORIES 3RD FLOOR 301318 PROJECT AREA LAND USE SUMMARY A FROM PETER'S AVENUE [FEET) n L il 3 TOTAL UNITS [PER BUILDING) % o 2 = |€|d|d|d|d)d <
AHFLECRAH A1 PERVIOUS AREA FROM COLLEE COURT (FEET) 50 6.7 a0 413 TOTAL UNITS [OVERALL) 300 UNITS
FROM ALL OTHER PUD PERIMETER BOUNDARY (FEET) 0 108.4 10 1538 "GROUND FLOOR UNIT AREA (MIN-MAX) 62 - 1,253 786 - 1615 785 - 1.253
R SQUARE | TOTAL | PERCENTAGE OF
FOOTAGE | ACREAGE | TOTAL ACREAGE FROM HALDEMAN CREEX (FEET) = 72 o 35 'SECOND FLOOR UNIT AREA [MIN-MAX) 833 - 1,254 785 - 1615 785 1,258
ﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂh e L= LANDSCARE { OPEN SPACE 144860 | 3332 23% FROM PUD BOUNDARY [PASSIVE RECREATION) [FEET) - 2 5 THIRO FLOOR UNIT AREA (WIN-MAX] 33- 1,615 785 - 1615 788 1,253
ﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂ Hﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂ DETENTION (TOF) 39,524 091+ % FROM PUD BOUNDARY [ACTIVE RECREATION) (FEET) - - 50 578 FOURTH FLOOR UNIT AREA (VIN-MAX) 833 1,165 785 1,615 TE5 - 1,253
1st FLOOR 2nd FLOOR CANALICANAL BANK s | 256 18% FROM EXISTING PRESERVE AREA [FEET) 25 315 0 105 ININIMUN FLOCR AREA PER UNIT (SF) ) 728 788
WETLANDIPRESERVE 8,004 02+ 1% MINIMUM DISTANCE BETWEEN STRUCTURES (FEET) [ 548 10 10 GROSS FLOOR AREA PER BUILDING (SF) 75,843 76,825 83,095
PERVIOUS AREA SUB-TOTAL | 306,222 7031 4% MAX BUILDING HEIGHT - ZORED (BLDG 1,2,5) (FEET) e 5158 - - TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION (ALL BLDGS) I lil-& 14
IPANCY | USE B, A3, R-2 R2 R-2
== o o e 1WAX BUILDING HEIGHT - AGTUAL (BLDG 1,2.5) (FEET) [ 5983 - - Qe
=) n o T 12 IMPERVIOUS AREA FIR RS
I B e T I e Y Y Y - T s 117X BUILDING HEIGHT - ZONED (BLDG 3.4) (FEET) E) w5 : - mf::;:‘jm e — - =
UARE [ : z ]
[T [= CATEGORY TacTUn z & S SRR A
ngg!;‘ﬂgg . q E;ﬂgﬂgg 3 FOOTAGE | ACREAGE | TOTAL ACREAGE WMAX BUILDING HEIGHT - ACTUAL (BLDG 3,4) (FEET) 50 56.50 A CTUAC B e e o = == TR RTCRLLFE,
Wh FLOOR 3rd FLOOR 3rd FLOOR Ath FLOOR BUILDING 10834 | 278 9% WX BUILDING HEIGHT - ZONED (DETACHED GARAGE) (FEET) - s 15 1217 FL. LICENSE NO, 56740
PAVEMENT | SIDEWALK 208310 | 478 3% WAX BUILDING HEIGHT - ACTUAL [DETACHED GARAGE) (FEET) - % 18 1492 FL.COA # 29226
BUILDING #3 BUILDING # 4 BUILDING # 5 JIPERVIOUS AREA SUB-TOTAL | 329244 | 1.6 52% 1A BUILDING HEIGHT - ZONED (BLDG B) (FEET) . g 35 165 DATUM NOTE: PROJECT#  00466-03
BUILDING = 4 e D R S P——
TYPEN TrPEN) [TYPE il PROJECTAREATOTAL | 635466 | 1459¢ 1w00% MAX BUILDING HEIGHT - AGTUAL (BLDG 6) [FEET) . - a0 2082 e e moey i i SHEET: 5
orr ot 0L BE CONPRRED §Y ALNSAD SUmEron e Touse .




- SOPA (APARTMENTS\CURRENT FLANSIT -MASTER DRAINAGE - UTILITY.OWS 671472622 3:08 Al

ALAND 2017WEE, COURTHOUSE SHADOWIS APARTMENTS 1046503 ENG SVCS-PERMITA-AUTOCADNGNGE 0302

iy

Reviewed and Approved

Permit Issuance

PL20220004457

Date: 7/8/2022

A 82" MASTER METER

COMMERCIAL OUTPARCELS
PREVIOUSLY PERMITTED UNDER
SFWMD 2007293966 AND COLLIER
COUNTY SDPA PL20200000554

i

EXISTING FIRE HYORANT

: EXISTING 5" FLUG
{POINT OF CONNECTION

EXISTING COUNTY OWNED

| . R
gt SPECIFICATIONS PROVIDED BY
1 ¢ HOLE MONTES FOR THE LIFT
¢ STATION REHABILITATION)

EXISTING !

o EXISTING TEMPORARY BLOW-OFF — -
= s A, IPOINT CF CONNECTION
~, i 4" PUG [DR-14) FIRE 8 RCP
\ 5 oo 10" PVC (DR-14 WATER:
2,
& FVC (OR-14)
FIRE
o STR #47A;
207 RCP o o> — 15" RCP
I 2 - FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY
=B ﬁErlnMrEG%\ Rl N
(REFERENCE Footwoex 232 - WReP
~ . P M My
) © o STREA 3
\ 1 2ry
A ~ . 3RCP:
~ h
’ STR 41
g \\
N 30°RCP:
~ S8
~ ¥ 36" RCP-
36" RCP'
~ S'I'Rﬁdﬁ
DESIGN NOTEs;eaAs o e B . 36"RCP -
1. ALL REINFORCING S’
SHALL HAVE TWO INCHES (2') MINIMUM PLAN \\ Tt
COVER, )
2 AL CONCRETE SHALL HAVE A .
COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH OF 3,000 PSI %,
@ 28 DAYS. ~
/-GRA'IEELEV = 8,50 FTHAVD /-GRATEELEUIMOF[-NAW
T T
TOP GF INTERNAL WEIR WALL
L " elEv7 35 FraNavD
TOP OF INTERNAL WEIR WALL
BEv T D
5

WATER QUALITY WEIR
RE

BVERELEV: 4.0 FTHAVD

3" CIRCULAR BLEEDER
8 [FIVERT ELEV: Z.10 F T40WD.
30 REP —=—]

L

30*RCP. -
B ifeRT ELEVIE OTOFTRAYD ||

30" RCP.
HVERTELEV (W), (7 090 FTHAVD

SECTION A-A

30" RCP
ELEV (] 0.70 FT-NAVD

' CIRCULAR BLEEDI

ER
ELEV: 210 FTHAVD

CONTROL STRUCTURE DETAIL
(STR# 76) (TYPE "E" INLET)
NS

WATER QUALITY WEIR
7 ELbv: 4,10 TV

30 RCP INVERT
ELEV (W (- 0.30 FT-NAVD

SECTION B-B

N
e Q
g o
Ew
% = o N %
SEFoTL=E
o R a
LHao®Pwu
< < w0 oW
ZgE88gz
s aﬁ Q
0=z0857
Z oo Sa 5]
WSowsZ
S | 2988is
- SCALE: 1" = 80 <ZC no: = T Ly
L . o ]
EAST TAMIAMI TRAIL >ouw :
(US 41) w - g
© 2 =
B ~ -
s > <
PROPERTY . w (D
HOUNDARY .
* Z._.
§ EXISTING E LLI
DRY DETENTION mosTNG . 4 ¢ . Y T
EXISTING P * | 1|
S . GAS STATION RGERKING b oo MASTER METER v
FIRE HYDRANT EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT - : i . m
; £ W } D e Z
T 7 EXISTING - b ! EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT i . —
ks MH#3\ i cl o R | ) o
EXISTING TEMPORARY BLOW-OFF . E Z
x (POINT OF CONNECTION . -
w
2 ’
&
z
£ 3 " FVC SANITARY SEWER | 5
g ; STR 4728 ] 1 [
15" RCP
PA = =
'r STR #56 i R
; ,g‘ i i R - o I 15" RGP F 5
RESD ), ) -
o pve (oR-14) ] 2 15" ROP: .
A fislids ok STR 65 & " | —STR #s8A - I BASIN U_) o
= |- STR #64 A PEEN BOUNDARY
_/ B el ! 1 %o B PVC (DRAG) A ; >
ey : z aea WATER
18" RGP 1 LT g i Lo O hf ) —
IR 15"RCP E ” L 24 I
FIRE HYDRANT i S TR 455 E
ASSEMBLY — Tet N /! T , 1
. 0 - i . / P FIRE HYORANT ASSEMBLY D —
18 RGP H = 7 : SR < U) Dl
10" PYC (DR-14) WATER Ly B=15"RCP i y l—
4 PVC FIRE 10"PVC 10" PG (DR-14) WATER I
7 R4 \ : %) = ]
- * - WATER = y N STR 651
\ . s . w £
. R = 3 ‘g PROPERTY
el it T P BOUNDARY III <
ey ‘ 18"RCP (0
& PVC (DR-18} FIRE 18" RGP 2 ACP SR e s )
STRATA 5 — I
STR #67 24'REP £ . FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMELY D m )
15" RGP sTRuss || waTER fb /R STR#80 O <
B e 8 RCP
A5 L STR #748 4 &:"CRIDR'“'& - \& ! < Z
10" PVC (DR-14) - ATES 9 .STR 858 I D— e
jiped > exisTivG
2 ror BN ST Bz 24" RGP } l— <
- o a
H STR B0 ] ) x
g 30" RCP pi
Hi - 24" RCP ~ KAYAK STORAGE
30" RCP 78 el L
10" PYC (DR-14) iy
WATER 7S h. PRPFERTY EXISTING DRAINAGE EASEMENT O -
- . 5 e & PuCAd gBUNDARY
iy (DR-18) y w
daitr e EXISTING 30 RGP EXISTING CONGRETE WALL <
(i B (TO REMAIN) (TOREMAIN A,
R i s BOUNDARY E
s CONNECT TOEXISTING £
a7 Fre 4, WATERMAIN
3 /
- — FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMELY
SO 4T
-STR #50
- =%
;2 B
& |5|lu|k
g2|:|4
STRHTT ERIEN
b STR #51 E E % 4
30°RCP A 219|8 g g
2 l2g|E 5
“|£1|5 o
STR 78 (CONTRCL STRUCTURE) - é 8 Ev % g %
z
HEHHBEE
30" RCP A ElE|z § H 5 §
Eld | 0| &
3|s wizle
|z
% o FA STR#TS zagggié
3 Ay HHEIHER
B oy A HEEHEE
’ 9 g lalo slalald
AHEETEEER
XN 254 i @ i HHHHEE
HEEELEE
LAND USE SUMMARY SURFACE WATER MANAGEMENT SUMMARY LEGEND S AR
DESCRIPTION AREA (AC) 10-YEAR 1-DAY STORM = TR % g5 g g ,ﬁ_ ? ;
DETENTION SOTTON 0.51 RAINFALL [in) 570 | SlEE18EE
DETENTION TOR 01 PEAK STAGE (INAVD) 505 BT EASEMENT « ||d|d|€|4|d|d
‘OFEN SPACE 230 MINIAM PARKING LOT ELEVATION ({-NAYD) 505 ain BULDING
ROAD/ SIDEWALK 452 25-YEAR 3-DAY STORM
o e ETE LeE LANOSCARE BLFFER EASEMENT
TOTAL BASIN AREA 1061 PEAK STAGE [I-NAND) 6.78 P.UE. PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT
MINIMUM BERM ELEVATICN [1-NAVD) 7.40
AR | e LBE LANDSCAPE BUFFER EASEMENT
100-YEAR 3-DAY STORM BF. SQUARE FEET
RAINFALL (in) 14.00
e TYPICAL
PEAK STAGE (f1-NAVD) T.20
MINIMUM FINISHED FLOGR ELEVATION (-NAVD) 9.12 "9 " ROPOSEDLIGHTFOLES
CONTROL ELEVATION 0.70 =Ty
FLOOD ZONE ELEVATION - AE 7.00 7 EXISTING LIGHT FOLE FL. LICENSE NO. 55740
FL.COA # 29226
DATUM NOTE: PROJECT # D0466-03
AL ELEVATIONS RESEADICE NAVDSS VERTICAL DATAL
APPAABATE CCRVERSIEN FOR MAOIEET ARER ID3G » 1.3 SHEET: 7

D6+ 127 = NGRS
AT GATUM CONVERSIGNS 104D I CONFFUED BY A LICEXEED SLAVEYCR PRIOA 10 USE |

iy 06132022 ADD WATERMAIN LOOP PER CITY OF NAPLES REQUEST




EXISTING

GAS STATION

EAST TAMIAMI TRAIL

TexisTinG

—  WATER MAIN

(EX INV.
OWNERS|

pitda an
| B PVC SANTARY SEWER

A\ FIRE DEPARTMENT
CONNECTICN [FOC)
(SEE DETAIL)

_ B oranr

=
5

CONNEGT 8" PVC SANITARY
SEWER MAIN TO EXISTING 8

PVC SANITARY S|

: 2.00) (END GF GOUNTY
HIP AND MAINTENANCE)

[M.H,# 382

- B.0WG 61472022 8:10 AM

QAN 201785, COURTHOUSE SHADOWS APARTVENTSUOS0-0) ENG SVCS-PERIATUD AUTOCADIOSS 0302 - SOPA (APARTIENTS\CURRENT PLANGIT LT

10" PYC {OR-14)
WATER

10" GATE VALVE
0" X&' TEE

< o -
(US 41) : SR - e e o 8
[OR= 4
< z582 2
ZoaTnLE
LHao®Rwu
< < ow
=ZG08%3=2
Sre a0
...... 0=838a5
. - = E [ ER '&”,
A mod%'ﬁ’%
! EXI i o 20 a 80 0o
Pl 1STING EXISTING 4 Z XxWo 2 a
\ VAGENT } DUNKIN DONUTS SN R, ZEEIvg
] BURGER KING ! < Qo®o 3
[ S - 9 2
— ; i ! / L —
'SEE WATER MAIN CONNECTION DETAIL. ! . D g
| . FOR MORE INFORMATION . g s
o estme— 4 L7 )
v i I Lu
T EXISTING A > Lu
= 15,CUE FIRE HYORANT i |
k3 : e wz
R e : cwo O
R SANITARY SEWER MAIN e | | eoBEN = m
i I b (5 S 101 PVC WATER Z
A .
10 % 6" TEE ) LLI
& GATE VALVE
Y 45 BEND —y
—
3 = T
& O » » 3 & > 3" GATE VALVE
7 i i K LA 10 % 3 TEE
7 - WATER MAIN TO CROSS At DA i = J 4
0 X6 TEE 7 LW CRAINAGE (INV=1.20} '
g ) ., i AND MAINTAIN A MININUM 18" v y
L ok o 4 / |OF VERTIGAL SEPARATION r » e A
EWER o) 7 e 5 ® /k
“EE Banw ‘f ; / //. PROPERTY v‘ 4 GATE VALVE U)
0 L BOUNDARY \ g
a / 4 4
5 i . 7 3 w‘wcrwz-/ s J
10" PVC (BR-14) WATER s iy s e e p . 45 BEND o )
325 6END i O E s e wl o
P ED;,‘QE)& 4 6 PVC SANITARY BENDS — U) om
7 " WATER o 6" CLEANGUT {INV: 4.20) ﬂgﬁﬁ:ﬁm— (@) 1125 & d: I .
’ (END OF COUNTY ® BENDS
’ 5 msmp // . I =
. / N MAINTENANCE) 2
VATER WAIN TO CROSS . ; ~ w
P D MATGEAN R M 18 BUILDING # 4 E LLl 5
pla 2 sirsaHD firemod OF VERTICAL SEPARATION /’ \ L E
H_I l}gﬂm“\—i‘;—-' =l . A 4 Sg;fmmm ( ) CO g
: W”E‘:‘ e _{h'u? e - FIRE DEPARTMENT 3 (\ 7> CONNECTION l_ >—
: AP il (osoiréwnzgﬂnmcx ) & PvCFRE— N J (SEE DETAL) =) m =
J— ! : / . : O=f| =
| & ;Isssa%?.:ﬁm mHmmﬁg . 3 I D_ L
7 4 ke ee FOR MORE INFORMATION TR Q = =
aPLUG ® -—IE-; o
i ‘#. 4 2 o
5 : 23
1.5 WATER SERVICE - F'ALUG—] ¥ 7 L “ - :)
Lo cASING” 5 Y & T PVC WATER //
i s T il "W}FIRE ¥ O
L ~
y \mﬁm&o@guwﬁg) - e ‘ 0 BEND T, - O
N 4 TN, AND MAINTAIN A MBIMUY 157 . , ! //
v/ o5 // FvERIIf::{LfEPAMquN T < P, / <o LEILY i \y
4 R S st { " PRI /
; 4 Do Shhe ke B e R . _ ; 2% /
Ve el L L P d | Reviewed and Approved For: | e
7 AND MAINTAIN A MINIMUM 168° ¢ i & | b 7
4 RV B | Permit Issuance | . s i
/4 B" PVC SANITARY SEAER | |
. | UTILITY CONNECTION DETAIL Audg
fovc PROPERTY NO S P_l:2022,00 04457 Dalte;"?ta.'zozz : FOR BUILDING # 4 32
©oR.18) BOUNDARY s E g
WATER g g
o
4" COMBINATION WATER METER g g
BACKFLOW DEVICE ASSEMBLY WITH &
BACTEAL SAMBLE POINT 2 .
MR £ DONEIRTIO SERAORY BUILDING # 2 BUILDING # 3 5 |2 2
a SR T2
EXISTG WATER S AHHHE
MAIN E
ARCHITECTURAL PLANS B[z ]
. FOR MORE INFGRMATION s ;‘ 8
LOCATE INFIELD SoE REFER TO Eﬂ £ E
LG ARCHITECTURAL PLANS =2 HE
FOR MORE INFORMATIGN g EHEHEIH
v SHE|5|E
3 PVGC WATER 4 PLUG F E 25 &
LEGEND socneEr N ™ e 1 EHE g
FRe Seranct werm, o =) o HEIEEE
R RADIUS e € PYCFIRE 4'PVC FIRE _‘\:@ / E § 915 g
EsuT EASEMENT SoMEE TR i \ %" BEND 2 v sl &
BLOG BULDNG : =T v AT T - - B — _\‘ i - FENORITE = |g|d|d|€|€d
P S e I v pEER
LEE LANDSCAPE BUFFER EASEMENT = S0 . 5 ,='. b . i F;::ﬁ = L " A 5 K 3 ¥
PUE. PUBLIG UTILITY EASEMENT F T x
= 1 i SEE——8 —7_/ | —_—
LBE LANDSCAPE BUFFER EASEMENT i I et ; fa, e
SF. SQUARE FEET 7/ | ‘ @ A
e TYFICAL -
uTl CONNECTION DETAIL UTILITY CONNECTION DETAIL
*"2®  pROROSEDLIGHT POLES . — WATER MAIN CONNECTION DETAIL Addh LITL:OR BUILDING #2 A& Foc’n;( gﬁmn\:e £3 44
FIRE DEPARTMENT CONNECTION DETAIL SCALE: 1" 10 E it elomin b
EXISTING LIGHT POLE SCALE:1"=20 /v CHRISTOPHER R. MITCHELL F.E.
FL.LICENSE NG, 56740
FL.COA # 26228
DATUM NOTE: PROJECT # 00466-03
L ELEVATINS NEPER B o VETEAL ST
v SHEET: "

n
4401 GATUM CONVERSIGNS SHOULD BE CORFINIED 1Y A LISENSED SUIVEFOR PRXIA T0 USE |




Attachment 3-ltem 6b

N
PENINSULAVYY
ENGINEERING @

&

Viage Bayshore Marina
Conditions of Approval

There shall be no marina operations or boat/trailer parking permitted within Accessory Parking Zone.
Site lighting shall be shielded to protect adjacent residential properties from light pollution.

Hours of operation shall be limited to 7:30am — 6:00pm daily.

The site shall not store, or display, more than a total of 90 boats on-site.

Boat repairs shall be limited to incidental boat repairs only. Major boat repairs are prohibited.

~ ™t

2600 Golden Gate Parkway, Naples, Florida, 34105 Office 239.403.6700  Fax 239.261.1797

Fla Engineer CA 28275 Fla Landscape CA LC26000632 Fla Surveyor/Mapper LB8479



7N\
L)

PENINSULA
ENGINEERING

Viage Bayshore Marina
Deviation Justifications

1. Deviation #1 seeks relief from LDC Section 4.02.16. C.7.c “Marinas and Boatyards,” which requires all
boat racks to be enclosed with a wall or fence, with boats not exceeding the height of the enclosure, to
instead allow an enhanced Type ‘D’ landscape buffer and a solid 8’ vinyl fence along Riverview Drive to
screen the boats and boat racks. The enhanced 10’ Type ‘D’ buffer shall consist of a row of Cabbage
Palms 16’-24’ in height (clear trunk) at time of planting, a row of Dahoon Hollies a minimum of 6’ in
height at time of planting, a row of Green Buttonwoods a minimum 10’ in height at time of planting and
spaced a maximum 30’ on center, and a hedge that is a minimum 36” in height at time of planting and
spaced 36” on center.

Justification: The subject property has been utilized as a marina since the early 1970’s, prior to the
establishment of the Bayshore Zoning Overlay. Due to the size of the property, current code
requirements contained within Bayshore Zoning Overlay, create significant constraints and challenges
with proposed site improvements. Previous boat racks, ranging from +20’ to +40° in height, were
removed due to unsafe, poor conditions from 2018-2021. This deviation will allow the re-installation of
boat racks on the subject property for storage, display and sales which are imperative to the
operations of the existing marina. The new racks will also allow the site to function safely. All storage
and marina operations will be removed from the lots located within the Accessory Parking Zone.

The newly installed racks are “20 in height (+29 including a boat); therefore, less intense than the original
on-site racks. The total land area available for the marina operations on the C-4 zoned lots is very limited,
making it impossible to meet new design standards.

The existing 6’ chain link fence will be replaced with a solid 8’ vinyl fence and enhanced landscaping
will be also installed, which will be beneficial to the surrounding community by making the site more
aesthetically pleasing.

2. Deviation #2 seeks relief from LDC Section 4.02.16. C.10.d “Outdoor Display, Sales or Storage,” which
permits a maximum height of 17° above existing grade for boats that are stored or on display, to instead
allow a maximum height of 29’ (20’ boat racks and an additional 9’ to accommodate the height of boats).

Justification: Previous on-site boat racks ranged from 20’ — 40’ in height (up to 4-levels high). The
requested boat racks are less intense than what previously existed on site. The additional 12’ being
requested will accommodate the various types of boats being stored on the property.

Viage Bayshore Marina
DR-PL2022000558

February 1, 2023
2600 Golden Gate Parkway, Naples, Florida, 34105 Office 239.403.6700  Fax 235.261.1797

Fla Engineer CA 28275 Fla Landscape CA LC26000632 Fla Surveyor/Mapper LB8479



PENINSULAS
ENGINEERING

3. Deviation #3 seeks relief from LDC Section 4.02.16. C.10.e “Outdoor Display, Sales or Storage,” which
requires outdoor display, sales and storage of boats that exceed a height of 6’ to be setback at least 50
feet from a property line that is in view of property zoned or used for residential purposes, to instead
allow a 15’ setback from Riverview Drive and a 10’ setback from Lakeview Drive.

Justification: Due to the size of the existing property and location of existing structures, the proposed
site improvements cannot meet a 50’ setback. Views from surrounding residential properties are
limited and will be improved with the solid 8’ vinyl fence and enhanced landscaping that are proposed.
A parking lot is located immediately north of the Marina site and a Convenience Store is located
immediately south, both fronting Bayshore Drive.

4, Deviation #4 seeks relief from LDC Section 4.02.16. C.10.g “Buffering Standards - Outdoor Storage,
Display or Sales Areas,” which requires a 10’ Type ‘B’ buffer for outdoor storage areas to instead allow
an Enhanced 10’ Type ‘D’ buffer along Lakeview Drive consisting of a solid 8’ vinyl fence, a hedge that is
a minimum of 36” in height at time of planting and spaced 36” on center, a row of Cabbage Palms 16’-
24’ in height (clear trunk) at time of planting, and Silver Buttonwoods 14’ in height at time of planting
and planted 10’ on center.

Justification: Existing asphalt, site improvements and the existing location of power lines make
meeting this code requirement unfeasible. The existing 6’ chain link fence will be replaced with a solid
8’ vinyl fence and new landscaping will be installed to screen the marina from nearby property owners,

5. Deviation #5 seeks relief from LDC Section 4.02.16. C.10.g “Buffering Standards- Outdoor Storage,
Display or Sales Areas,” which requires a 10" buffer consisting of trees a minimum of 14" in height spaced
30’ on center and a double hedge row 3’ in height and spaced 3’ on center for outdoor display or sales
areas, to instead allow an enhanced 10’ Type ‘D’ buffer along Riverview Drive consisting of a solid &’
vinyl fence, a row of clustered Cabbage Palms 16’-24’ in height (clear trunk) at time of planting, a row of
Dahoon Hollies a minimum of &’ in height at time of planting, a row of Green Buttonwoods a minimum
10’ in height at time of planting and spaced a maximum 30’ on center, and a hedge that is a minimum
36” in height at time of planting and spaced 36” on center.

Response: Existing site improvements create challenges with meeting new code requirements.
Enhanced landscaping, in conjunction with the solid 8’ vinyl fence, are sufficient to screen the property
from adjacent properties. The property has been utilized as a marina since the early 1970’s.

Viage Bayshore Marina
DR-PL2022000558
February 1, 2023
2600 Golden Gate Parkway, Naples, Florida, 34105 Office 239.403.6700 Fax 239.261.1797

Fla Engineer CA 28275 Fla Landscape CA LC26000632 Fla Surveyor/Mapper LB8479



PENINSULAZSS
ENGINEERING €

6. Deviation #6 seeks relief from LDC Section 4.02.16. C.10.g “Buffering Standards - Outdoor Storage,
Display or Sales Areas,” which requires a 10" buffer consisting of trees a minimum of 14" in height spaced
30’ on center and a double hedge row 3’ in height and spaced 3’ on center for outdoor display or sales
areas, to instead allow a 10’ landscape buffer along Bayshore Drive consisting of a solid 8’ vinyl fence
and a hedge that is a minimum of 36” in height at time of planting and spaced 36” on center, and a row
of Cabbage Palms 16’-24’ in height (clear trunk) at time of planting and a row of Silver Buttonwoods 14’
in height at time of planting to satisfy vegetation requirements.

Justification: Existing site improvements create challenges with meeting this newly adopted code
requirement. The existing 6’ chain link fence, currently located on the property line along Bayshore
Drive, will be removed. A new, solid 8’ vinyl fence will be installed 3’ off the property line which will
provide ample space to accommodate improvements proposed with the Bayshore Beautification
MSTU widening project (sidewalks, new landscaping and lighting). The relocation of the fence was a
request by the Bayshore CRA to allow for the proposed roadway improvement project. Additionally,
there is existing vegetation within the Bayshore right-of-way that will remain, providing additional
vegetation and screening of the site. The boat racks will be screen by adding vegetation on the
internal side of the fence.

The existing 6’ chain link fence is legal non-conforming; therefore, not required to be removed. The
property owner is proposing the installation of a solid fence to address compatibility with adjacent
properties.

Viage Bayshore Marina
DR-PL2022000558

February 1, 2023
2600 Golden Gate Parkway, Naples, Florida, 34105 Office 239.403.6700 Fax 239.261.1797

Fla Engineer CA 28275 Fla Landscape CA LC26000632 Fla Surveyor/Mapper LB8479



Looking WEST Rewl BanSHUE DUVG







S Bd
Trod
i wopt

Leoun
¢, MeTit
FReM LALEN 18 DRVE







Lootnle, SedTH fRam QvERVISY Biyvs







INSUBSTANTIAL CHANGE TO SDP 2001-AR-1873 PENINSULA

ENGINEERING

SITE PLANNING - CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT -
OWNER REPRESENTATIVE

2600 Golilen Cate Parkwvay

Naples, Floticda 34105

Phone: 2394036700 Fax: 239.261.1797

AW, pen-eng.com

PART OF SECTION 14, TOWNSHIP 50 SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, SN

COLLIER COUNTY, FLORIDA
VIAGE BAYSHORE MARINA

PLAN TITLE:
PERMIT PLANS
‘ SHEET TITLE:
COVER SHEET
SHEET INDEX:
i o SHEET INDEX

| 'é’ Ni::; : SF:EET Sheet Title S'F':EET

| g o1 C-001 |COVER SHEET 0

y % - 02 | c-002 |NOTE SHEET 0

- & : _ 03 | C-003 | AERIAL AND CLEARING LIMITS AND FLUCCS MAP 0

i 5 = ;
& o 04 | C-004 |MASTER SITE PLAN AND TABLES A 4
& RIVERVIEW DRIVE 2 05 | C-120 | SITE PLAN - DEVIATIONS 4
ARECAAVE
= LAKEVIEW DRIVE
- = 2 L PLANTATION WAY !
3 __ﬁ‘l !
s f: 1 BARRETTAVE i =
P SITE
B i LOCATION
e \ i
VICINITY MAP LOCATION MAP
OWNER/DEVELOPER

Always call 811 two full business days before you dig to

have underground utilities located and marked.
VIAGE MARINAS, LLC -
’ Sunsmne@cnm

P [— [e—
T e rocera e
17913 SPENCER ROAD e -
T [oncomsen e s eoaTes e
ODESSO, FL 33556
o S [—
—_— TR CONSULTANTS. PROJECT INFORMATION: DESIGN TEAM: PROFESSIONAL SEALS:
LOTS 25, 26, 27 AND 28, BLOCK 4 AND LOTS 12,3 AND 4, BLOCK 5, BAILF SHORES, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED P Humber. 2001-ARABT | roscerwswcen JENNAWOODWARD, P.E. | rroressons eonzen JENNA WOODWARD, P.E.
o
N PLAT BOOK 4, PAGE 50, PUBLIC RECORDS OF COLLIER COUNTY, +LO7i0A, FOLIO Humber: 48173280007 | sroscrenamees JENNA WOODWARD, P.E. | riomes 84212
8 ~ Digitally signed by JENNA
H 112 ABOVE DESCRIBES AN AREA OF APPROXIVATELY 64,565 SQUARE FEET OR 1.48 ACRES OF LAND. DRI Neme: NiA | smosecrossoue. JENNA WOODWARD, P.E. o, wooowa>
ey, easan: This item has been
ECT TO EASEMENTS, RESTRICTIONS AND RESERVATIONS OF RECORD. - ditally signed and sealed
SUBJ SFWMD ERP Number wiA | osamosr.  JENNA WOODWARD, P.E. i
date adjacent ta the seal.
PUD Ordinances Number: N/& | prosect surveror: He. TZIZ Printed copies of this
PROJECT FILE INFORMATION: decument are not
Zoring: C-4-BZO-W and RMF-6-BZ0-R2/Accessory Parking Zone el considered signed and
~ v, sealed and the signature
< %, & by
Zoning (North):_C-4-BZO-NC and RMF-6-8Z0-R2/Accessory Parking Zone | riepue 612022 | iONALE i
Date: 2023.02.01 0B:32:00
Zoning (South: C-4-BZO-NG and RMF-6-BZ0-NC | russunasa P-VIAG-001-001-001CY. 050
DATUM NOTE: PROJECT NUMBER: SET NUMBER: SHEET 1D:

ALL ELEVATIONS ARE BASED ON NAVD 88 Zoring (Enst): CABZONG
(NORTH AMERICAN VERTICAL DATUM OF 1288). P _V | AG - 1 1 C il O 0 ‘I
Zoning (Wes): RMF-8870-R2




1 z i 2
ROADWAY AND PARKING LOT SIGNING AND MARKING
DEFINITIONS GENERAL NOTES UTILITY NOTES NOTES
GHNER - VWGE MAFINAS, (LT 1. AL T VERTIGAL DATLW OF 1985} 1. ALLUTILIEY LREW THE TECHRSGAL THE ACACAVYET SIGHAGE ANE FAVELENT MARKING SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED N ACCORCANCE VITH THE.
LrALIFY ANM FAER, LATEST ManusL OF GHIPGRM TAEFR CONTROL DEVEZES MUTCDE AN FOOT DESGN TANRARDCS.
BRGUEST - VIAE BAYSHORE NARTS 5 THE I oo FORSGED I THE P8 ASED 0T LATEST TR D RIDRNETION D
Al ABLE RECORD GRAWING NFORMATION. WIsTHEcuMMYORs RESPDNEIS\LIH T VERIFY THIG 2 POYABCE'WATER SVSYEM UP TO THE METEAMSACKFLOV DEVICE FHALL BE OIWNED AND MAITAINED BY L ALL STOP BARS. IN RGAIVIAYS AND PARSIHE LOTE. SHALL BE FHERMBSASTIC, i PARKIHG LOT
‘DEYEL OPWENT SEAVICES /AULDNNG DESATHENT - COLGER GOUNTY HEosmATEn b THE LT, ANENENT GCLERS 14 TWE LIFTS, FIRSTLIET MAY BF RAIRTED AT CRVHER'S OISCRETION, CIVI ENGINLERING - LANDSCAPE ARCHITECEURE -
RERAICEIES 10 THE SHENICER. ‘ o 3

‘£5UNTY - GOLLIER COUNTY . onerTE g, o onnen, 3. FRRAING STALL STRIPING MAY SE FAINT,GR THEANOPLASTIS, AT QUSRS CISSRETION ENVIRONMENTAL CONPULTING - LAND PLANNING -

L. ThLS PLAN 1S O ITENOED To i ALLINCLUSIIE OF EXUTTING FAGILITIER GRWATERIALS 10 26 SUCCEIZORE R ASSIGHE: SITL PLANNING « CONSTRUCTICHN PANAGEMENT «
ETILITY - GITY OF HAPLES {POTABLE WATER) AHD CHLLIER EOUNTY |SANITARY SENER: REMCVED. CON IACTOR SHALL RS RESPONSIBLE FR VERIFISATION OF BXISTING OMVNER REPRESENTATIVE

AEGARDS TO 5ITE MODIFCATIONS NEGCESEART TO ACCON DATENEPRDPHSEDHJIPEDUEMEHIE. AL [} BYETEMBHALL: OWNER, IS, CR §
QP UIMITES -FPL COMCASY. CENTURY LINK e e AESEE SEne The oot 1 O i comacac oL o SeNOTE prisaiy
DUMPING FEES., URLE! 2600 Guldeay Ciate Patkway

GONTRALTAR - GENEAAL FRINE CONTRAGIDRE 5. LY PATBRASS, COLORS, ANDCONSTILSISN METHODE S3ALL SEIH ACEORORMICE WM i Napies, Floricla 34505

UMBERLADUND CONTRACTOR - TRE UNIERGKOUND UTLFTY COHTRACTOR AND AL uflLIFY
FCONTRAL SORG.

EAVIIIE CONTRACTOR » THE PAVING CONTRAZTGR ANO ALL SUEGONTAACTORS FRCVILING MATERILS 240
EERVICEE NELUDING FILL. LIMERGCK, GURBIRS ANS GIDERALKS.

ENgIvESR. ' |PENINSLAA
ENGHNGRRING)

CHHER'S BURNEYDR RESRONSIBLE DR CONSTRUCTION STAXE-OUT AHD VERIFICATEI OF
RECORE ORANIAG HFGRMATION,

FIRE DISTHICY - GREATER RAFLES FIRE GISTRICT

4, A3 MATERLALS AHD [
PN T0 THE APPROVET ECHHICAL SPETIEICATEING. A AL FEDERAL, STATE AKD Aittery
REGuLATAL

£ THE REVIEV. oF SLANS O KT,
RETGIRED W REEGRD.

5, L SOLDWWAATE FOR THE PROJECT |9 T BE PRKED UP AND OISFOSED OF BV WASTE MANAGENENT
SERVICES,

AL PROECT SIS SHALL BE W ACCORGANCE WITH THE P4 0. AFPLICAALE) N5 THE LEYELEMENT
SERUGES BULCING DEPRPTIENT

Aol GEVELOPHERT £
3 RAS THE DISCASTION OF USING A RETE PAVER BRICKS I PLAGE OF CONCAETE
PAVING EGATRAC A SHALL REFEREN IDSFARE ARCAITELT, ARCHTEET PLANS, OR GIVIER FOR

GeeLanT R REPELURNF MAY BE USED AT DWNER'S PISCRETION. TF THERE ARE ANY

GENERAL PROCEDRURES

T, GONTRAGEGR SHALL 8E RESPONSHILE 1 COORTHATIS WITH THE FELINE FESPECIVE UTILITY

EOMPANIES. A REIMATION OF S TIGHE FOR THE PROJGET.
SLAIMONALLY, THE ZEN RACTOR Shan oY LA SHENS1 ORI CEMFANY PRIGE
15 COMMEN GG MO TR AR AETCT OF UTLITS CoMPANY S DISTRICT,
FuerLEs JUSTIN FREGERICKEAN e
g BARYLHUGHES (33
meDAPawER B LIGHT, trEY 130D 239 Tsaan
08 CRTNE (238 7z
et Lts NEBRCH {295 534zt
SO e FREDEPT. DN BAER {235, saranat
A PRE-CONETRUE | MEETING 18 T HE HELD PRIOR T0 DELIMERT OF MATERALE ANT IMITIATION OF
A5 WATER AND SEWER CONSTRUSTION, THE NEETING ShaL L S8 ATTEHDCD 22 HE USILITY,
\POENT SEAVIGES /BT QNG DEFAR LKOEAZADUND
EONTRAZTER FAMIG CONTFACTER, E«(mEERANDDTH_ERTMIE ACSTED PARTIES,

El

YMREE 13 OR 1XIRE EOREES OF THE GURRENY APPROVED PRODUCT LIST AHD-ALL RECESSARY SHOR
DRAMIICS AL 6 SUBHITTSD TR AFPRONAL SRICR 10 SEREDUCNG OF THE FRECONSTRUDTION

5.

L NATERALS SUEPLIED Srau LOMOMATO pROTCT LISY AND 5908 DRAWINGS A% APRRGVED BY

HE SVGINEE #HOR TO CONSTRUCTION, SUBSTITATE WIEALALS SHALL HOT BE ARPROVED AFTER
e o e MLy MEGUIELTS FOR MATERAL SUBSTITUTION GHoe 4E APPRGVED PRIGK T8
OELIERY OF YHESE MATERIALE 75 THE JOB SITE.

5 ALLPPFLCABLE FEAMITS MUZT TIGN (FER, THE
‘COLKTY, THE CIFY, RGHT-GRRNAY, BLASTING. ARG, £103

. jEnc AL BE
iaeH THATALL Lot S SmFAL s P A1t T8 RGAZHP COnR FULION.

7. A . oF PLAKS oreITE.
5 TECUKTRACTORS SHALL £ FDR ABTAIMING L ALL EHSTING PUBLIS AKD
bt

b THELOCATIONS DF Sxlstiic oL
THE CINTRACTIRS SIPROYAL O usvsmmam PLAKE 3Y THE ILITE I o v oLtES
A S TR SR OF LANS CR FEATURES BEFIGTED THENER.
PISCAZPANCY N GR VARSATIDN FROM‘HEAPPﬁBvED e ShGIaN T To M A ETIA OF

SEAYICE, TWE CONTRA ShALL BEREEPONSELE FCR TAKINS £tCH MEASURZS AS KECESTARY
FRATER T THE AEALTH, TAFETY ANID VICEaRE OF THOSE PERSONS HAYING ACTRES o gl

3. THE CONTRACTDSS SHALL SCHEDULE INSPECTIDNS AKD TESTS Wt TWE DEVELOPVENT SERVICES, THE
SITY AND THE GOLRTY, AS REQUIRED. A MINWLIN OF 68 HOURS IN ADYANCE AN R S
HIGURA ¥ ADUANCE.

V43, OR AN DTHER. SHALL! ymury
MAIN €% TRUETIREWITHOUT THE PRESENCE 97 A THE DEVE OPMENT SERCES LITILITY WIPESTOR,

n. Fachings 1 SHALL BE COMSTRUL!
THE UTIUTY, AND THE orEnT ER LLCRIT DEPAR] TﬁI:NN\ML.!‘lANﬂMust
SPECIFICATIONS. cn»wmns BETHEEN T ¥T it ae ot Lo T0 T
ATTENTION GF THE ATILITY FOR RZSAETION. GEVIATIONS FROM THE APPROVED PLANG UST 35
Pl Ay

14 v OEINTIONS FRGHHE AFSOVER 44013 MUST HAVE PRIDR VIRTTEH APPRQUAL Fom Sk,
ENGINESS ANO APPROVINS Al

5. RECDND DRANNGT. TH SRR SHeLL FROVIDE A COMPLETE 5% 7 A& BULT INFORKATION
AL ATRE 1o | BEATIoN BF T SO LTS AND SANTARY SAHGLES AS HELL A5 IYERTS AND AEM
T IoNS, HD bt TR CHAER.

e AFIAL =1 TR AL
FAGETS OF THE FLANS AND SPECKICATIONS.

. CURRANTES : ALLUATERIAL B4 GOUIPWENT TO O CURNEHED AUOR iTTaLLeh By THE.

5 LEAST GNE YRR
PROW THE BATE OF FML!CCEWANEE HEAEDF, e} BEEBETIFE WATAL, DESICN D
WORKHMANSHIP, L3P0 RECFIPT OF NOTICE FROMT THE DIYNER GF FAILLRE DF ANY PRET OF THE
e AT G WAYERALS, DURAK: T ELISRANTY REIO0, THEATFECTED RART PARYS,
OF MATERlsL> Sl AF AEPLACED PROMETLY WITW NEW PRRTS DA MATERWL 2 A
ATHD EAPENSE 13 THE QLR i1 THE EVENT THE SONTRACTOR FAL T vant e SRR
REPLACEMENT OR REPAIRE ETHIN SEVEN O e ToHon 3¢ ToE SMES, THE s ey
ATCAMFLER THE WOR'S AT THE EXSENSE OF THE CONTRACTDR.

V. ENY WELLS ISCOVERED DURING EARTH WING O EXCAYATION SHALL G REFURTED TO THE SYWNER
‘AND ENGINEER WIFHIN 3¢ HOURS RFTER DISCTAERY I

F-3

R
N E8 BETWEEN PLANG AN SPECIFIGATIGHS ARE ERFGINEERS FUANS, GONTIETOR SMALL
REFORT TO ENGINEFE,

5 AL EVG STORGIRAR PR SHALL BS COLUR VTR G0 16 Oft APPROVED EQUAL UNLESS OTHERWGE
HETEDIN THE Pl

F6. TelE LIGHTING BOLES AND LUMESARIZS SHOWH QN THESE RAWINGS ARE FOR HSUSTRATI FIRFOSES
‘DHLY 2K SHOULE NOT BE USED DR COUITRUCTIAI, FivL LIEHTING FOLELOCATION &0 LizkAnt
TYFE WY VAR ANQ WL PE COABINATED WFTH DUTIETS ELECTRICAL ENGINEER. OTATIHS
SHOULE MabTARN A MIKINUM HORIZONTAL SERARAFOH OF FIVE FEET FROW SRR GRS SIS
MAINS

1t SR AND SLAG POLE PERMITS MUST BE APPLIED FOR SERARATELY SROM Yhat S0P ARD SHALL BE THE
REgPGzlalLY OF THE SQNTRACTOR.

TE AL K ERGSSINGS FO SSIRLE RoUTE bl
BB COKSTRUCTED It ACORBASEWITH FODT INGEAA521-001 ANDIFST002, THE AMIERICAH W
DISABIL{TIES ACT 1AGAL AN THE FLORIDA ACCEBSTEIATY COUE AT CURBS SUTFERS, il
NTERBECYIONS. B

TEEHMICAL STANDARDS OF FHE WILITY AND

& BUSTNG UTUTER SRS M ATADMATE LGN THE CONTRAETOR SHALL FIELD VERIFY ALL
o EVATIONG AND LOCATHGNS GF EXSTIRE ITELTIES ARIOR T6r CORRSHEENENT 05 CONGTRUCTRIN AND
AL HAIELE AdTis THE SITE AID-THE ECAHTRACT ODEUMENTS. ALL WONK SHALL B CONDUCTED

o BERIGT ACCORGANCE WITH AL PERMI L

FIRE PROTECTION NOTES

CONTRAGTOR SHALL MARK LOATIGNS GF ALL PRESSURE FIFER M ACEORQAHCE WITH THE TEEHHICAL
SYANDARDS OF THE LTHATY,

B THECONTRACTOR SHALL PROYAIE AE HOUHS WRFTTEN NDTICE 10 TheE SNGINETR, SUTY, COUNTY,
e bty

[t FRIGR 70 THE FOLLONIHG:
A COVBENEEWENT
4 cwwge SEHEDULES, R RESHENT
c.
o, coueg

U oo hewary

VATER AL T Wiy CASING RTALLATIIG
D FUTAGLE A RAGATION SYETER
91, GONHERTION To ESTILS FOTARLE WATER FACILITES (RGLUGH HOY 1425
A0 BYPRSS PIFING
55 VheruerTeers

5, CHLORIRATION

D5, BATERIOLDGICAL 1ESTS

D7, A AN SORE B T ATIONS
PIRE Fodyd TEBTIN

€L CONNEENONTD SEWER Tap:
RESSIRE TE:

€3, IFILTAATION TEST

£, QET STATION INSTALLATION (PRIGR 70 EOVER UPy

LT STATION STARTUR

EF. LAMFING TG FEWER R MRNHOLES
FLUBHING.

EJ. VIDEQTAFING DF GRVITY MANS
JACK AND BORE [RSTALLATIONS

OWNER RESPONSIBILITY NOTES

T  DUHIER, AND SMGHEER.
6. OTHERS AGNIAY BE REQLIRED 8% UILALY AT THE TIME OF CONSTRUCTIOR TOCUMENT
PROVAL

a LS SpanaTen ey

A

I, DHNER TS SUCCESSORS DR ASIIGHS, s, £ RESPGHSIALE FOR BERRETUAL NALTIGAE OF LU
mmmsoswe SURFACE WiATER e
THeme b

SUER, TS SUSCESSIRS SR ASSKME, EHALL S RESPONSISLE FON BERRETUAL MAIIENANCE QR ALL
FEATUH=S OF INFRASTRUCTURE e OF

3. THEBAGRERTY ouet s RESPOUSIBLE £ [MERSAACKUENT OF AL DEARLAKISCAPE HATERIAL
0l FOP PiE MARTERMACE OF THE REIUIRED IRAIGATICH SY5TE)

4 GWNER ITS SUCCEESORS O ASSYINS BAlL BE RESPONSIELE FOR ANNLAL EXDTIS MECETATION
T o SEFANEL, ¢ [ DML BFVENT SERVICES DRCGANCE UPON COSPLETION AND
ACCEPTANCE OF VIORR RECVIREMER T I THIS CONTRACT.

SANTARY SEHER. RRIGATIC
VERTIZAL ANG HOAIIGHTAL HISTANCEE A% RECUIRED BY
Ve GRITY Aot 0P

10, VATER VAINS CAOSSENG AT DO CF SANITARY SEWER, IHGUOING FORTE KAl

AL BACAFL v PREVENTER RSSEMELIESIDEVIGES SHeex B INACCORGARCE WITH E2- 315,180, FAC,. ANRH
THE A4 MANUSL W14, BRACTICE FOR EACKFLOHY PREVENTION A0 CROSS-GONRECTRIN CONTAAL,
ALL WATER METERS SHALL CONFESM T0 AvRerR C.70b O NEF 1 STANDARDS.

2 Ferbnas Sl EEL, ACCORGANCE Wit 2 UL STAGRARDS OR HFERREBULATIONS,
 OHICHEVER 15 3WORE RESTRICTIVE, AND-MERT THE APFROVAL &F FHE LOCAL FERE
cuurkn\,a\smlﬂi ot wAVANE ] REFLLETORE SHPL, 1€ LOCATER AT TLE CENTERUNE OF
P WEL LANE, RER THE SRE DYSTRICY, DFROSFTE BAGH HYORANY |1 ACGORBANGE WiTH
Tt eraGATIONS.

CURE STOF AT {HE METER, e A Ty o THE MNNSSHALL
RErln UNGOVERED FOR Vilial SiSPECTudal i aNINSPECTON FOR THE LIILITY OR e
CONTRACTOR EHALL GHLY BACKFILL AFYER ARFROVAL BY INSPECTION

IHACCORQANGE WITH THE SRE DVSIFICY, CISTANCES BETWEEN INSTALLE FIRE HYDRANTE EHALL NOT
EXGEEN THOSE SHENN N THe £PPROVED PLANE.

5. FIRE HTDRANT SHALL BE MARKED A UNIFGRM HASNER APPRQVED BY THE FARE BISTRICT,
& FIREHY aE | 5 PITET OF THE! & FIRE LANE, STREET, OR

PRIVATE STREET WHEHISTALLED ALONG SUCH ACTRSS WATE,

7. FIREMT ¥ BY YECETATKIM. A ELEARING
St EAf i 70, FHE BTERT Salt 8 MANTANED,

. L BE NSTALLED LATEST NFFA SECTEN ai, 1 REVISIGH
Forvmnit R0 THE ETHE EYSTRIGT LATE5T PR FRARY SPECIFCATIONS AHG N3 78 LATIGH
REOUREMENTS.

WAYER SUPPLY.| SHALL BE L

FHROR To PLAGING COMBLIS TIECE QUALDING NATERIAL G DhSITE. CONTRACION WAT URLEE ACTERHATE
METHORE (L TANKS WTH FREALIPY. BUT SHALL QBTAIN ARPRAVAL FROI 1HE SEE QS TRICT PRIOR T0
IMPLEAENEATION.

e, HavE OHE FULL LEHGTH OF WATER MR CENTERED ABCVE DR BELDI YL ST BREL e 5
THAT FHE WATER JORTS YILL 52 AS PAS AT POSERLE FRQM THE STHER FIFELINE, ALTERRATIVELY. AT
St GROSSIHGS, THE PIPES SHALL BE ARRAHGEQ SO THAT AL WATER MAIN JIHYS ARE AT LEAAT
THRER FEST FROMIALL JGINT WAGUUNTYFE SAIFARY SEWERS. STORM SRERS, STORMHATER
FORGE Wates, Gt PIARLINES CONVEYING RECLAWED WAl 2R RECULY

CERTIFICATION { SUBSTANTIAL COMPLIANCE NOTES

RE CHAPTER
B2 50 FM..ANGA[LB\ETEIK#EETFROMMIJﬂ\!drsluww"mrﬁﬁssuﬁ!‘,hp peed
'SEWERS, FORCE WA i
D Erenseare As,

{1, +OARGHTAL AND VERTICAL HEFLEC TION OF THE FRESSURE MAING GHALA NDT EXCEED THE PIPE
TURER'S SFECIFICATIONS, BENDR 541811 BE USED WHERE DEFLECTINS EXCEED THE

CONTRACTOR RESPONSIBILITY NOTES

ZONING SUMMARY

CURRENT ZONG. ¢-1-A20LV AND RKF-5 SLO-RUACCESSORT SARSING 2Gn

1, ARIGERT EOMING

SOUTH ~CA TN S AR ON

1. THEQFY, COUNTY, rumgs o roaT Ht HAWE EXESTING UTILITIES ADLAEENT 10 Thes:
e B S e CATRALTUR b CONTACE TWE RESPECTIVE UTI TS 10ADEATE
e AT o i eRlLERER Y OF COMGTRUTION.

CON[RACOR SHSLL VERIFY Aix ar
TONSTRICTION, ANY DEVINTION IM PUAH INEGRAMATION $ALL BE REFORTED 70 SRINERR sMMELATELY.

3. THE CONTRACTER SHALL BE RESH * A
PERAMIS DBTAINED B THE OHHER.

EONTIPACTTIR I8 RELIKE TO DETAH FADM THE EEINGER WHIYTEN APPRDVAL FOR AHY DEVIATIGNS
"EHGH. THE PLAHS ANCIOR S9ECFICATIONS.

5. CONTRACIDR SHALLCONGLY waths THE RECUIREHENYE OF THE COUNTY GROUNIWATER PROTEC™IN
ORCHANCE,

5 THEZovmecrons abY OF THE. PRRIT
FAOMSOITAFLGRIDA WATER MERUSEMENT DESTRICT A8 RECUIRED.

i3 OnSiBLEFOR G AL ERBAY, IF REGUIRED,

Lo 01 RSN FOR RTINS ANATIONS, POLLUTANT OISCHAZE ST O
i

T

AECTRBANGLY, THE CONTHACTOR (3 ALSD NESPONSHELE {07 CHEATAS, MPLENGHTIRG,

WalkSTAING A STORV BIRTER oL Lo PR EATROA PLAGL 33 PER ek LR OF ThE SPES
GENERAL PERMST,

5 CONTRACTOR GhaLL BE RESPONSIBLEFOR MAINTAING TRAFFIE YD USAGE OF TKE EXISTING GTfet
DIACENT 70 JEET, AL TRARFIC WAINTENAKE CONTROLS SHALL D N ACGORDARGE W
FLORLDS WAL, OF YAAFFIL CONTROL AND SAFE PRACIIGES FGR STREET COHBIRUCTION,
WANTENANCE, AND UYLLETY DPERATIONS.

19, YHE SONTRACTOR SWAL “SCACE AL ot 7o BNETIRE.
EONDITIHE.

" RACTIA SHeLL PRONGE 40 HOURS WRRTTEN KOTWSE < THE SHEINELR, DGR SND SOLNTY
pnm m FRE FOLLOMIN.

& cnmmmwﬂi:;vzﬂstkcmlis SUECONTRACTORS, DR RESDENT SUPERINTENDENT
€.

cesPACTION
TAEHH DEAEITY

HOADTS
FAME (HCLUBKUE SIECHALE o CURGING)
5, PRELIVINARY anis FIAL INSPECTIOH:
D, ARG AS WA 65 NESLIRED BY gieier o ans remm

£HALL AEFERENCE PLANS F9R SDRITIOMAL SHOP ORANTHGS REDUESTS. PRRTICULARLY
SO T A e e REQUIRMG SPECIRL DETAILS AND SPECIFICA VS YHICH ARE TO BE PREVIDED BY A
BTRUCTUAAL EHGINEER,

19, THG ConTAGTI o AT THE SERUICSOF A U I8 RECSTERLD B STTEOE
THELEGATIGN OF ALL PROPOSED VATER, An() SENER LE3 A
|n5nnsmucmﬁssuuwnonwaumw\ms T oML A AL DS ARIA AP B 0PI
\TITY CRAVINGS IN A FORMAT, FROM FiE ENGINEER AND PROVIDE THAT SOCUMENTATION Y0 THE
i o, THE CEUBIONAL ORI DT ANED FFON e SAD DRAHANGS B, S USZD 12
SEVELGFING iz STANG.OUT PLAN FOR LT

14, PRICR TOCOMMENGEMENT GF CORSTRUCTIQH, THE CONTRACTIR S | IISTALL TEMIPORARY

D s Ao o FENne) AP GHS TAE DPLIER 05 (TR UELETATION
ALGHE THE L IMITS OF CLERFG, THIS FENEE SHALL REMAIN EREGTED AHD HAINTAINED THROUBHOUT
THE DURATION OF SOHSTRICTION,

5 ENTAYSIGH FEATURES, smwﬁxamhtm&; PDLELD:AHDNSANDCUMF\WEADMSARE
AoeRTNATE AMIAE SRIECE
o o AT e s, mmmu FACPOLE
MA'BKNBFNBEES‘M!PECIFQCAMES.!FYHEﬁEFRE N B&RW BETWEEN LA
ReihTECTaoL e docE earon A0 AU Mtshzﬂmnm -
e L R WTION s SHGHAICH THE STANACD
APPROVED S1Ts GEVELDFIEIT P esic. COATRACTOR SHaLL, APPLY SEPARATELY FOR YHE APPAOPRATE
NG PEam|TE, WKEREAPPUUELE A DUTLIRER [N THE SpUs(TY. BALDING COOE AND LDC.

. CoNTUTton BALL REFERBICE BLECTHICH, ENGINCER' PLANS FOR STRESTIITE LOHTHG ity
{TOCATIORE TuL0R, MATESE), ANG SPEIFICATIONS, 3F THERE ARE ANY CISSREPARCIES

LANOSTAPE A/ kcr«nzr.ﬂmnsmnsnscmmnnu ra0) EUGINEERE FIAS.
REQUARER T QB TAIN FROM THE ENCINCER VIRITTEN BEPROVAL FOR AT uev!im_mnannmrsﬂe
LIGHTING gHacr BE LGCATER S D COAPLIC 8 fate PRGPOSED, VELGTATKY

17, AL, MATERIALE, DESRIE, UNSIRTABLE EARTH, ETC, OF NG SALVACE VALLE SHALL BESOIE THE
PRGPERTY OF THE ZONTRACTOR AND SHALL BE LEGALLY DISPRSED OF BY THE CONTRACTIR,

UNDERGROUND CONTRACTOR RESPONSIBILITY NOTES

12, COMERFDR MAINS et BE MEASURED FROM FINFSHED GRADES, IT15 THE CONTRAC]
RESPGHSBAITS 70 MSURE MINUUM COvER, KESARDLESS OF ST SRACE. =

9. GONIRACTOR S8ALL EONSTRUCT ALLWRTER, i
(€5, A7 RELEASE VALVER, FIRE HY DRANTE. EFE. TO FIKISHED
e AL DDA BRI THE Gorts IRUGTIGN STARE-GUY D BAIDK
COMETRCTIOH GF Saln AEPUTEIANC B e BYWNER AN ENGIVER AEGARDING FINISHER GRAGE. 4T
38 THE GON 5 AESEONSELITY T0 INEIRE CORETRUCTIDN GF SAIl APPURTENAHESS T

pre

14, PRICR TO COMPACTION OF SUBGMADE AMD AGATHYAY CONSTRUGTICN, ALL SUBSURFACE
s A En L e, SEWER LINED. FUBLIG AYHLITES. RAID STORM DRAWAIE MaST HE
CEIPLETED. COMPACTHGH UNOER ALY AREAS SKALL BE T0 98% bERSITY.

15, ABPRONED FITTINCIS SHALL 3€ USED TD MAINTAIN ALAN ALIGNWENT OF POTABLE. FORCE, AN
ARIGATION #UAINS. BEVIATIGH FROM FLA R 1GHMENT SHALL BE NOT HURE THAN 332 FADM FLAR
SENTERLAEI roir A LANI SOy REGISTERED N T S14TE OF FLORIDA. SHALL PRERARE
RECORG DRAWINGE OF ALL FITTINGS AR GEFLECTI

LiiEs SHALL TYRICAL
SUNTABLE BAGHFR.L MATERIAL EHALL BE FLACEDSH §° MAXIMUM COvAGTED LAYERS TS 127 ABONE THE

FLACCORBANGE AT LMUIFY TECHIICAL ATANDARES XeanillAL AND/ 7 sempces /g
iR TEAY, THE COMTRACTOR SHALL FROVIDE THE FOLLOAVING ERSEETRERRS
=y
| TS REPORTS 81 SOMTRACIOR
Pl
poRve m:mn DG 2405, PEE BEDDNS G SRS

KL STBREELS
a2 mmcxwa

TRERCH
o woABvAY ESAE SapLES. EVERT 20 L7
A

o opmnRE e TeaG

TESTASRIRT Y COATUCLER

TERIOLOSICAL
3 Bamion bEAE
£ LIFTSTATION STARF-UR
0. LIFY Station ELECTAICAL SERVICE WIRRIE AND YOLTAGE DROR
B SEWRRMDEC
3 ¥ AFEROVE
A GRENS]

B3 FIRE LINE COMBTRUC DN, IF APPUCABLE.
a2, FIRE HYDAANTAND THRUST BLOCK INSFESTION, [F APPLIGABLE.

WATER MANAGEMENT INFORMATION

WNTER WNRAGEUENT PERMIT: tin

SITE DESIGN COORDINATION NOTES

1. REFERENCE THE LA Dsior, FLANS QETALS.

A ALLSITESPECIALTY HARDSTARE

5 B S eARRP R TENSNCES [LNES SHOM I THIS PLANARE
A8 A PLACE FIGL AIER

PR

6 FOUNTASNE, PDOLS. OR DTHER WATEA SEATURES

£ PLANTERARERS

E. OUMPSTER ENCLOSURES.

G BMERAGNS, SEACHES, A0 ALL DTHER $ITE FURKITLAE

W BaLLAREE

REFERENGE THE MECHARICAL, ELECYRICAL ART PLUMBING (MEP| PLANS FOR DESFSN. DETALLS, AhD
SPECERICATIONS FOR

& cluso e TURES

5 (e A VAL TRIS TEUCTURES
< s-.z:::mw.-nn R G M e POWER LIES AND FOuIPENT

b,

THESE LINES ARE Showvh FOR CCAETRUETISN CGORDINATION PURPSIES. AND SURVEY STARE-OUY
\AZTOR SHALL ¥ERIFY LAYOUT, SIZE. AHG MATERIALS PRIOR T0 SOMMERTING
CONSTRUCTIN.

I, UNDERGROUND CoAIAACTTR SHALL NEVTWIZE THE WORN AKER At WIDTH OF TREHCHES 10 4010
TR 57 RATURAL EGETATION. SPOIL FRGK TRENCHES SHAL BE FLAGED O
PREVIOUSLY AEARED AREAS DR f:s CERECTED-8Y THE ObmIER, LINDERGAOLIG 20! A TOR

HOT REHGVE ANCYOR DISTURD ANY TREES AHOROR SHATIES WITHOLT FRIOR AFFRONAL B OAER,

2

T szl

T ALL, PRI 45 WAL TN OF THE SLSCSAE DR A5 OTHERisE

CIRELTED EY DNER, CAUTION: STOAM DAANAGE FIPES WY EXTEND INTO 3Ta8KIZED SUGCRATE

ANDOR BABE S CENTRACIER SHALL ADIUST SRl XER MECER TO PREVENT CONTACT ANO
‘DAMAGE TO PIING.

3. AL CONDUITS UNCER SavEWENT SHeal, EXTEND 5 BEVOND THE BAGK OF GUIAB ANGKIR BACK OF
SIDEAALE AT BACK 9. o UKDER &

6P OF PIPE. . megomo e
HE SONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIOE « F Ikt 85T GF RECORT DRANINGS 70 ENGINEES, RELORD
17, ALL WALVES HUST BE FUCEDDMEIDEM PAVED 2R BAE, UNLESS DTHEAWISE IMOICATED 3 THE EMWIHS::H%[}ME;ELTEH Er%:"“&‘i‘r%:gr.m%iﬁcmuﬁ:m‘ EHOW ALL
APPROVED CONSTRUCTIN OCUNEN aciEs G Ve L
LQCATIONS AT AFAS EXPOSED DR MARXED BY THE UTILITY CONYRAL TOR FOR THE FOLLOWMNG.
10, FER ASTM STANDARDE, N GRAVITY SEWER [RE BriALL EXCEED A DEFLECTICN BF 9. A DEFL B tar ﬂEﬂsENDYEND!Au. [TS1a ARE AP PLICABLE TO THIE CONSTRUCTICN PLAN.
VAW A RARDARS: TH & QAT OF NS T S OF T ERINATE AETH EL(GINEEA FOR FEHAL VERIFIGATIIS,
o v DIARSETER AAIR MUNYED) G THE FRGET OF it SERER VIGESTAFINE BEVICE, THROVGH N -
‘ot GRAVETY SANTARY WAINS TN THE SYSTEL -
D e A L AT U] oL SEAAER
19, BLL A" EVE GEAVITY SANFIARY SEWER MAINS SHALL CONFORNE TD ASTIS 047 S0A 36 AND SHALL KAVE TECHNICAL STANCAADS MANUAL AND SHALS, IMCLUDE BUT KOT BE LIWETRO 70
stk ML SLORE LINLESS OTHERVIGE HOTER:.
At LGEATIONS AN ELSVATIONS OF AL PRESSURE PIPE LHES AT EVER 300 LF ALCNG FIRE
20, A, Pt SEWER LA CINEGRM %0, unzmnmnnnaaw KD FITINE LOCATION,
MBIMAR S OPE pmwspmmmcms_ XY L3gﬁu'.ﬁ‘l‘|:-%ﬁ;:ﬂmruu mafua\mg AIR RELEASE VALVES. BLOW.OFSS, FIRE
3, ALLPYC PINES 14~ T8 36" I DIAVETER SRALL MEET THE RETVIREMENTS OF AKYiA G501, 5 L’:.“ﬂ;’;}’:i:ﬁ‘{ﬁgi:mﬁ:mﬁmﬂ AL uﬂmﬁﬂa R—
72, AL QUCTILE IRCIM PHE (TS SHALL WIEET THE REOUITIENENTE OF A¥4G-15 RS, IHIZATS, PRE SLOPES. RiM LBV, AT e AN LaLAIos FORALL
2. ALLWATER SERVICES UNDER PAVEMENT SHALL BE RHSTALLET] [N & € SOH. aldl PY'C SONDUIT AND EXTEND! AL |mﬁls MY EV“I ENDS). PIPE SLOPES RUN LENGTHS AR LDTATICNS FOR ALL SEWER
SEAE N e o anvoven o O S0EE O it e CorCUTs Sl AC oSceh
GHADE, AHD HAVE 1H1 ERAND MARKERS, OR RPFROVED EQUAL AT EACH END. :; Sﬂ%‘;g'ﬁf:ggga;gﬁ:ﬁ -
. It Qe
M. AL i ey
FORCE weNS. 5. PAVNG AN DRANAGE
1, ROAOWAY e uamians 7 ALl AL
35, POTABLE WAYER MAINS9 INCHES OR £t LER SHALL WET THS REQUIREMENTE OF ASTH (2201 OR o I ’Z’{w‘?s'ﬁr'é'frmé?‘éf@nﬁnsmw e
1745, LATESY REVESKIN. POPE JOINTS SHALL B2 AUSHHON OR SOCYENT WELDED TYFE. TV 0 pHLE IATER MBHAGEMENT STRUCTURES.
e Ut ALL CQRTRE, STRUEYURES. CATCH BASING, IUNGTLSHs BIXES, HEADVALLS.
16 Ay POLYETHYLENE PSS 17 10 3 IN CAMIETER SSiaLt B PEYATN. ATVAE CHE01 ARNE SDS 226 FETERED 3, 35 . IR D L e S ATD L VATONE
caimp. s L uCTURE:
B3, CENTERLIE ELEYATIONS N AL GAEK SHALTA AT HIGh AND LEVI POINTS AND AT SVERY
7. ALL BACHFLOY RN ER A SSEVBLISDEMCES s, B [ Aeomosct T 2688060 £2, 0 1007 ALOHG STVALE CoN TERLINE.
verin ANUPL M1, PRACTECE XFLGYY PREVEN IOl AHD CR035.CORHEGTION COATRE.
T o, emss A 10 Ao 20 O i o1 STANDARD, ‘SolEACTon s COORDINATE MADVERET PROCEDLAES M ACC QMDA REQUIRED REE2Ra
A FGINGET A1 SUHELTR P =
28, LOCATUNG DIMENSITIGE £OR SWER LATERALS & WKTER CROSSINGE ARE TAREN FROH THE NEXT
T SEAMMPRHDLE ALONG TWE CENTRRLIE OF TvE SCAER, AKD PERFENCICULAR, TO THE SERVICE
s
5. % TEMPORARY BACKSLOVI FAEVENTER HAY BE REDLIREE BY SIRE ISTRIOL IF CORSTAUCTIGH ITH
R A o R e AR L THE NATER W 1 ST LEGEND SYMEOLS
0. ALL TEMPORATY SACTERIAL SoMeL 2 s A O BEABHOYED h7TER SATIFACTORY SactEfih.
TESTINE 13 DOMPLETED AND THE SSHRESTIAN 5 WADE TO FHE FXISTING WATER M)
A, mLE oeaTER MAINS MUST ksl AL CL HEYNOTE RAIGATION METER
DS IO svarem.
REVIEION SYWECL B varmersm
OmEaTIan OF DRANAGE RO —§—  FOST IHDIGATOR UALVE
SHRLEL OIREE IO OF FLOW i RUSVRE
PROFIIED FLEVATION 4 2l THECH VALVE
EXISTHNG ELEVATION e INATNE VALWE W BOX
KANDIEAPRED PARKINS SPACE. e BACTERIAL SAMSLEPOINT
s — - REDUCER
LEGEND HATCH HEHT 2OLE .— AR ORAIN
) . Ay SEWER WAHOLET 3TCRM
PoLE BEWER JUNCTION BOX
BRICK PAVERS LITORAL ZGHE ] AECULAR PARKING P—f  SANTTARY SEVIER LATEAAL K CLEAN-OUT
B ascessiawt SRARHG ﬂ..._ CouR BTRSCTURES
BalDiHE. e
& LoaivG oNE PR ES)- wmmeocwn
@ DRIVE THRU SIACKING PARXING [E— FUARED END SECTIN
ExSMAE HULOIG oD
P — T e
COMPAGTED LMERGEK BTABRATED SUBGRADE. - TEMPORARY BLOWOFF e FFEALGD
@ atmesmree cepsmTEATCoNnEcion | ——Jl—  STORK SENER & STRUCTUSE
COMCHETE GPUAHD BUFFER ZONE
STORM SEWER & STRUCTWRE WITH BICE.
TErem  riverorant AsscHBY ;i— o
[rre. o
N— — somore W o
G TEWPORARY BLOWAIEF
EARTH WATER REFERENCE ARCRTECTE PLAN FOR SEZE LOCATIN, DETALS, & SPECH ICATIDNE,
FIRE SERCE WFBASTRUCTURE FROM PH O THE GUICOMIS 5L BE PER THE FIRE SERINKLER
EMAMEERS WD BING PIV, FOS,
o . ANBEHEEK VALES)
we wiaRog Fan
REFEHENE LANDECAPE RREMITECTS PLA PR BZE, LOGATION, DETAIL. & SPESIFICATIONS.
REFERENCE ELECTAKC UTRCITY DESIGN FOR DETAICS, MATERALS, & SPECIFIATIGHE,
aRavEL WADING BIRO AREA REZERENCE MESHARICAL, ELECTRITAL, OR FLUMEIFG ENGINESR § PLAM FOR SIE, LOCATON,
DEYAILS, b SPECIFICATIONS.
SUALUING CONTAAZ TOR'S RAINT OF CORKRETIAN.
E REFERENGE STRUGHURAL ENGINEEIS PLAN FOR STE, LOTATION, DRTARS, & EPECIFIATINS.

e

Phoiw: 2304036700 Fax: 239.26¢.1707

fmai: infopen-eng e Websile: wiw.pon-cog. com
Tlarida Englasering Certilicate of Autltcrization #2275
Tlorida Landscape Canlicate of Anthorization HCZ6000632

FROJEST:

VIAGE
BAYSHORE
MARINA

NOTE SHEET

OVINERICE EMTICONSULTAMNT:

VIAGE MARINAS, LLC

REVISIONS:

Ne:  Reyision: Date®
7 |revisenrEree Ry onrm
NOTES:

PROFESSIONAL SEALS:

PAOFESSIMAL ENGIIEER; SENNA WOOTWARD, P E,
FLORIDA 42

I NOTE
ALE ELEVATIONS ARE BASED ON NAVD 88
(NORTH AMERICAN VERTICAL DATUIM OF 19B5).

Har Seal =au
oo

sEc 14 TP 50 REE: 25
Gty NAPLES County:  COLLIER
Dasigned by: SJENNA WGODYVARD, PE.
Diraven Byt JENNA WOODWARD, PE.
Date:! Gi2022
Horlzantal Seal 1= 40
Vertical Scale: M.T.S,
Project Mumter P-VIAG-001-0M1
Fiis Number: P-VIAG-001-001-002NT

C-002
02 o 8

Eheef Number,

4




CLEARING NOTES m
PENINSULA
i snlimems i —— ENGINEERING ¢

"CONSTRUGTION FENCING (ENWEGFENCE) SEYOND THE CRIFLINES OF RETAINED VEGETATION ALONG THE A B ERTRING. L RN AR RETNE
B e = ATV T M MDA TR ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTING - LAND PLANNING -
SITE PLANNING - CONSTRUCTIGN MANAGEMENT -
e AR TEntRoL PLAN A, DETANS 70 PREVENT ERGBON. OWNER REPRESENTATVE
4. ALL PROHISITED EXOTIC VEGETATION [CATEGORY | ANO I| EXDTICS AS GEFINED BY THE FLORIOA EXOTIC 2600 Golden Gate Parkway
FEs’"’ﬂﬁ:’ﬁﬁiﬁ'ﬁm‘&ﬂﬂ:ﬁ: bt bl Naples, Florida 34105
Phone: 239.403.6700 Fax; 230.261,1797
5. WHERE HEAVY CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIE raee Email: info@pen-eng.com  \Websile: www.pen-eng.com
; L e e e G Florida Engineering Certificate of Autharization #20275
& ; ; TR, Florida Landscape Certificate of Authorization #LC26000632
IMPROVEMENTS WITHIN COLLIER COUNTY R.O.W. ARE SHOWN ¥ > ——
FOR COORDINATION PURPOSES ONLY. REFERENCE THE R.O.W. ;
PERMIT PLANS FOR CONSTRUCTION WITHIN COLLIER COUNTY - LEGEND
R.O.W.s. A COLLIER COUNTY R.O.W. PERMIT IS REQUlRED 5
iOR TO CONSTRUCTION WITHIN THE GOUNTY R.O.
S —ax = SILT FENCE

EZZZG i VIAGE
BAYSHORE
MARINA

recoatERKSTING ¢ |0 R R S AERIAL AND CLEARING

REMOVE 4227 SF OF 4§ BOAT RACKS (REFER

i ? :
Sl . TosDPZOLARIETY o, . AR LIMITS AND FLUCCS

¥
MAP
5.5
. i B el
i §  s3 i P
T s Em: :E | 2| OWNER/CLIENTICONSULTANT:
v ]
s1 ]
h -
43 3
i £ 0 s VIAGE MARINAS, LLC
5 i 8
§ i = § 3
o] e # i o é
fal = 2
~ 2 W § =
= i = W H =4 REVISIONS:
7] £3 e T g § No: _Revision: Date:
> E = i = ) Fm———— sz
g P of q
¢ s . e
I 2 g 2 il 3
£ b ¢ 1 4B
$=5% i3 § { L
Fag 51 & = ~ 4 -
58 4 1 3 s B
2538 &5 g ) s W
: £= o ey % 5
L5 il
1|
et 2
—- ¥ % E NOTES:
; ~
7 1
: h
3 R
285 5 3
Ev‘:s ?g :1
TR & £ It
e : g 2
EXISTING 3388 © £ w EE A
BUILDING ¥ ¢ EH <
o 8 I
[ w
g‘E B
/ 5 =3
3 L. i 2 B & [z £y
5 Y 3 o8 s g g,
N i H W (5§ A
3 H < & g 3 E = g 3 PROFESSIONAL SEALS:
N § §§ & 3 3 g ] PAOFESSIONAL ENGINEER: JENNA WOODWARD, P.E.
€8 8 s < w 0 5 £ ) g s FLORIOA LICENSE NUMBER. 84212
205 o 5 i g § Rab it
€ 3 fad @ & i = ey 3%
| c 4 R8s 58
A S | ¢ Baith
o4 123
g b B g E
: 5 LR E
= 58 'é :
3 S, § w0 ;‘gi ggs EE
4’/////;’5’ DI 3 B[ i
Ll s Ak es s AR i
o =8 fEagl B3 -
o8 pEE fa .mﬁﬁ%wsmzmsnonmvnu
L '5:"5 =§ {NORTH AMERICAN VERTICAL DATUM OF 1588).
55 258 §3 Bar Scale: 17 =20
e‘g E?:.‘é.w ;E I 2 av 3
sat &Y
§§ EE&% % sEc:14 TWP:50 RoE: 25
55 ,ﬂgg g Gy NAPLES Courty:  COLLIER
£ : é;‘ % Designed by: JENNA WOODWARD, P.E.
R8s an Drawn by: JENNA WOODWARD, P.E.
. | s i Date: 612022
’E Horizontal Scale: =20
§i Vertical Scale: N.T.S.
§§ Project Number: P-VIAG-001-001
%& il Nanber P-VIAG-001-001-003PL
g C-003
EE Sheet Number: 03 o 5
5 L] [}




il L 2 1 3 L i L 5 L 5
— PENINSULA
“CONTRACTORTOAE-ESTARLIGHEQMH I
e ENGINEERING ¢
TER T AR Do S TR, CIVIL ENGINEERING - LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE -
IMPROVEMENTS WITHIN COLLIER GOUNTY R.O.W. ARE SHOWN P st et el el
FOR COORDINATION PURPOSES ONLY, REFERENCE THE R.O.W. SITE PLANNING - CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT -
PERMIT PLANS FOR CONSTRUCTION WITHIN COLLIER COUNTY (OVWNER REPRESENTATIVE
R.0.W.s. A COLLIER COUNTY R.O.W, PERMIT IS REQUIRED T
PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION WITHIN THE COUNTY R.OW. Noples Flonea 34108
= - — - Phone: 239.403.6700 Fax: 239.261.1797
Email: info@pen-eng com \Website: vwiv. pen-eng.com
WA Florida Engineering Cerlificale of Authorizalion #2B275
EXIST. 5 SFOOT b EXIST. PARKING Florida Landscape Cerfificate of Autherization llCZﬁ’DDl]E\!Z
LANDSCAPE 20 : : PROJECT:
BUFFER 11" WIDE X 100° LONG

EXIST. WATER MGMT
AREA

R | I T VIAGE
__________________ ot . BAYSHORE

] ED
scarg . WATER MGMT AREA CROSS SECTION MARINA

6] E O] 6] PER SDP 2001-AR-1873
A /o BOAT RACK #3 BOAT RACK #4 BOAT RACK #5 BOAT RACK #5
& 61 |[64
g 35 gl b ool | sz |les Bt ke
32 |35 42 |[as 52 |55 =
E i 33 |[36 43 |las 53 |56 / 63 |66 1B AECOUMODATE LANOSCAP 560
% ! Fd - —_—
jm PROPOSED RELOCATED 3
& # LANDSCAPE ISLAND [4] BOAT RACKS - . 20 o
| o] o B — mem
20 B ad wovmoen o ZONING DATA SHEET
- S D
3 RE-ESTABLISH SWALE ; S f “—t
. (ZQER__WBTER MGMT /EXISTING » 5 / A SINGLE BOAT TS AND TABLES
- CROSS SECTION T | LOADING ZONE / % GROUND RACK ons SELECT SOIL (MEHTG M1
PROVIDED A @ (TYP OF 16 TOTAL)\ I A
i e o SR |
/ UTDOOR clmzs
: CAPE BUFFER N DISPLAY (E1000 8F) N_Bfmsm!mimuwwwu PAVER BRICKS N PLACE OF CONCRETE SIDEWALK, CONTRACTOR SHALL REFERENCE PR
AND SALES LANDSCAPE ARGHITEGT'S PLANS FOR PAVER BRICK FINAL LOCATIONS, THICKIESS SCE, COLOR. PATTERN, AND SPECIFICATIONS,

FAVER BRICK SEALANT OR REPELLENT MAY BE USEDAT OWNER'S DISCRETION. IF THERE ARE ANY DISCREPANCIES BETVIEEN
LANDECAPE ARGHITECT'S PLANS, ANS, RED TO OBTAIN FROM THE
EMGINEER WRITTEN APPROVAL FOR ANY DEVIATIONS.

P
v

: 2 T PROFOSED FILL SHALL GE COUPAGTED 1 2 LETS T0 05 MAXIMUM DENSITYIN ASCORDANCE WITH ARSHTD T80 AUD THE
. A PROPOSED 8 VINYL FENCE SEREERE T ST VIAGE MARINAS, LLC
' exisTING  LOCATED 3-FEET OFF PROPERTY " ConcReEn At R " ' =
v accessTo  UNEPER moﬁxﬂggggﬁ: . L s RS IN38 CAYS.
5 e i FLOATING : . JoINT vy e
# DOCK . suoperon ALK sHALL BE 120,
.

BAYSHORE DRIVE
: (PUBLIC)

. 707 OF 500 10 BE FLUSH WITH SIDEVIALK, FROVIOE POSITIVE SLOPE TO PREVENT PONOING, o
L st Ar o - No: _Revision: Date:
T CRNERCTES SURGRADE LDE SEemo St e (i ? L bl il et
A YPICAL CONCRETE SIDEWALK DETAIL Gl Ll snliche e
=T 3 [en co rmtcarep mucusTI2 2022 ooz
- TABLES o[ on conment reven ano ueewres o
% ———— -
F T '; A ONSITE BOAT STORAGE
Y — _— TYPE OF STORAGE NUMBER OF RACKS NO. OF SPACES
i fi e Y BOAT STORAGE 6 SLIP STORAGE RACK 3 48 SPACES
] 5" LANDSCA BOAT STORAGE BNLE L SROUND 16 16 SPACES -
. i | PER SDP-2001 P — LEVEL (MOVABLE) NOTES:
3 'I E T | STORAGE N BOAT STORAGE BUILDING STORAGE 26 26 SPACES
NEIT | &' LANDSCAPE BUFFER _/ [6] i1 : \ EXISTING BUILDING =5
i | E | PER SDP-2001-AR-1673 PROPOSED - TOTAL PROVIDED = S0 SPACES
; S||E : BOAT RACK #7 ~
i w 9
lile A ~ PROP. 5 WIDE
: 55 SIDEWALK FOR
2] - - N A EXISTING ONSITE PARKING TABLE
| |]2 A ~
1 N N = REQUIRED PARKING RATIO | REQUIRED NO. OF SPACES
| . G v ';Rog_‘?‘;i‘é'f( . A PROPOSED & WALL BUILDING USE BUILDING UNITS | " pER | EE COUNTY LDC) {PER LEE COUNTY LDG)
o) I OUTDOOR
L o - - PROPOSED & VYL STORAGE . BOAT STORAGE 30 STORAGE BAYS 1 SPACE /5 BAYS 18 SPACES
s I L ‘f_——FENCE LOCATED S-FEET
20N |,~RE-ESTABLISH SWALE OFF PROGERTY LN OUTDOOR DISPLA 000 SF 1 SPACE 1,000 SF
# F PER WATER MGMT =5 Y 54 ! 5 SPACES
; . |w] | crosssection : —T@‘}ENWCED TveED : T
l 1 |:l-proviDED A A | anpscape BUFFER 5 TOTAL REQUIRED 23 SPACES PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER: JENNA WODDWARD, P.E.
TOTAL PROVIDED = 32 SPACES A ORIy 5212
ACCESSIBLE PARKING
REQUIREMENTS
5 qoTal | recuren
e | Accessiaie i S
| n & f f
S ) i S &\ yo7E: ADA SPACE (1) ON NORTH SIDE OF PROJECT IS FOR
- 7 F % BOAT LAUNCH ACCESS. ADA SPACE (1) ON SOUTH SIDE OF
- [IMPROVEMENTS WITHIN COLLIER COUNTY R.O.W. ARE SHOWN o L PIre ACCERS. T
| FOR CODRDINATION PURPOSES ONLY. REFERENCE THE R.OW. T A AR RN 88
PERMIT PLANS FOR CONSTRUCTION WITHIN COLLIER COUNTY e G LY
AR . .| ROMWSs ACOLLIER COUNTY R.OW. PERMIT IS REQUIRED : SITE AREA SUNMARY LI e T P
e 3 v FRIOR 10 GOMSTRUCTION WITHIN THE COUNTY R.O.W. i SOUARE PERGENTAGE o 3w 40 4
b e LOGATION catesory | SRR | acrease | PERCTIIASE
pr——. sEC:14 w50 ROE: 25
ROGF 873 o1s 10.0% City NAPLES County: COLLIER
& » sk s m o om i JENNA WOODWARD, P.E.
& PAVEMENT/CURB aaam 100 % Dravin by: JENNA WOODWARD, P.E.
IMPERVIOUS (SUB-TOTAL) 51360 18 oA Date: 612022
: PERVIOUS Horizontal Scale: 1= 20"
open seace 1001 30 2% Vertical Scalo: N.T.8.
PERVIOUS (SUB-TOTAL} B oy e Project Mumber: P-VIAG-001-001
roTaL 4365 a8 e File Number: P-VIAG-001-001-004LP
Sheet Number: 04 o 5
1 T ] T 3 T T T 3 T s




5 8

1 5 2 1 3 1 s L L
PENINSULA
3 L » CIVIL ENGINFERING + LANDSCAP| CHITECTURE -
s WO SO . povaTows1seeks REUeFFrow oo secon a7 v mpsoae, | SLCTHIELRE IR,
. O " ITE PLANNI . N MANAGH .
PERMIT PLANS FOR CONSTRUCTION WITHIN COLLIER COUNTY NOT EXCEEDING THE HEIGHT OF THE ENCLOSURE, TO INSTEAD ALLOW AN ENHANCED TYPE SR REFRESENTATE
R.O.W.s. A COLLIER COUNTY R.O.W. PERMIT IS REQUIRED 'D' LANDSCAPE BUFFER AND A SOLID 8' VINYL FENCE ALONG RIVERVIEW DRIVE TO SCREEN s
PRICR TO CONSTRUGTION WITHIN THE COUNTY R.OW. THE BOATS AND BOAT RACKS, THE ENHANCED 10' TYPE 'D' BUFFER SHALL CONSIST OF A Naples, Florida 34105
: 2 S ROVY OF CABBAGE PALMS 16-24' IN HEIGHT (CLEAR TRUNK) AT TIME OF PLANTING, A ROW OF | Flone: 239403.6700 fax 239,261, 1797
DAHOON HOLLIES A MINIMUN OF 6'IN HEIGHT AT TIME OF PLANTING, A ROW OF GREEN ey e By s sl <5
BUTTONWOODS A MINIMUM 10’ IN HEIGHT AT TIME OF PLANTING AND SPACED A MAXIMUM 30 | Florida Landscape Certicate of Authorizalion ¥LC26000632
ON CENTER, AND A HEDGE THAT IS A MINIMIUM 36" IN HEIGHT AT TIME OF PLANTING AND e
SPACED 36" ON CENTER.
/A2, DEVIATION #2 SEEKS RELIEF FROM LDC SECTION 4.02.16. C.10.D "OUTDOOR DISPLAY, SALES
OR STORAGE," WHICH PERMITS A MAXIMUM HEIGHT OF 17' ABOVE EXISTING GRADE FOR
BOATS THAT ARE STORED OR ON DISPLAY, TO INSTEAD ALLOW A MAXIMUM HEIGHT OF 29' V I AG E
(20 BOAT RACKS AND AN ADDITIONAL §' TO ACCOMMODATE THE HEIGHT OF BOATS),
—_— — R A5 DEVIATION #3 SEEKS RELIEF FROM LDC SECTION 4.02.16. C.10.E "OUTDOOR DISPLAY, SALES B AYS H O RE
OR STORAGE,” WHICH REQUIRES OUTDOOR DISPLAY, SALES AND STORAGE OF BOATS THAT
[~ 10 TYPED EXCEED A HEIGHT OF 6 TO BE SETBACK AT LEAST 50 FEET FROM A PROPERTY LINE THAT IS
LANDSCAP 3 |N VIEW OF PROPERTY ZONED OR USED FOR RESIDENTIAL PURPOSES, TO INSTEAD ALLOW M A R | N A
T8l Bl 6] A 15' SETBACK FROM RIVERVIEW DRIVE AND A 10° SETBACK FROM LAKEVIEW DRIVE.
« /A A\ BOAT RACK #3 BOAT RACK #4 BOAT RACK #5 BOAT RACK #8 A, DEVIATION #4 SEEKS RELIEF FROM LDC SECTION 4.02.16. G.10.6 "BUFFERING STANDARDS -
g o 1 |34 a1 |[aa 51 |53 e fes OUTDOOR STORAGE, DISPLAY OR SALES AREAS,” WHICH REQUIRES A 10’ TYPE B BUFFER
kil /A A PROPOSED 8 VINYL 32 |35 2z |45 52 |55 v |82 |6 FOR OUTDOOR STORAGE AREAS TQ INSTEAD ALLOW AN ENHANCED 10' TYPE ‘D' BUFFER
|8 FENCE LOCATED 5-FEET 33 |35 43 |as 53 |lss | - &3 |[66 ALONG LAKEVIEW DRIVE CONSISTING OF A SOLID 8 VINYL FENGE, A HEDGE THAT IS A
| = OFF PROPERTY LINE MINIMUN 36" IN HEIGHT AT TIME OF PLANTING AND SPACED 36" ON CENTER, AND SILVER -
A g . f BUTTONWOODS 14 IN HEIGHT AT TIME OF PLANTING AND PLANTED 10° ON CENTER, TITE:
(R . RELOCATED | v & e e R =
lle BOAT RACKS . GAPE = 1. 5. DEVIATION #5 SEEKS RELIEF FROM LDC SECTION 4.02.16, C.10.G "BUFFERING STANDARDS-
@ | & 2 6] : OUTDOOR STORAGE, DISPLAY OR SALES AREAS," WHICH REQUIRES A 10' BUFFER SITE PLA
I % RE-ESTABLISH SWALE / / i o CONSISTING OF TREES A MINIMUM OF 14' IN HEIGHT SPACED 30' ON CENTER AND A DOUBLE N -
& Vi = HEDGE ROW 3 IN HEIGHT AND SPACED 3' ON GENTER FOR OUTDOOR DISPLAY OR SALES
g o Ef{g;“?;gg}‘:‘?ﬁ” ; Losg:ggggm AGRSgVS'-g poat 6 LI e AREAS, TO INSTEAD ALLOW AN ENHANCED 10" TYPE ‘D' BUFFER ALONG RIVERVIEW DRIVE DEVIATIONS
CROVIDED ? . (TYPOF N B A > : CONSISTING OF A SOLID & VINYL FENGE, A ROW OF CABBAGE PALMS 16-24' IN HEIGHT
e . / [ - 1 {CLEAR TRUNK) AT TIME OF PLANTING, A ROW OF DAHOON HOLLIES A MINIMUM OF 8 IN
| = GiriCeeE i HEIGHT AT TIME OF PLANTING, A ROW OF GREEN BUTTONWOODS A MINIMUM 10'IN HEIGHT
5 LANDSCAPE BUFFER > /, e DISPLAY (5,0005F), i n: AT TIME OF PLANTING AND SPACED A MAXIMUM 30 ON CENTER, AND A HEDGE THATIS A LSOO
200 T-AR-167" 7 T i1 ANDSALES | D WINIMUM 36" IN HEIGHT AT TIME OF PLANTING AND SPACED 36" ON CENTER.
i oL | :
: 3 ] o Ehna £ 5 DEVIATION #5 SEEKS RELIEF FROM LDG SECTION 4.02.16. C.10.G "BUFFERING STANDARDS -
i Ll ] OUTDOOR STORAGE, DISPLAY OR SALES AREAS,” WHICH REQUIRES A 10' BUFFER
A PROPOSED 8 VINYL FENCE - SR CONSISTING OF TREES A MINIMUM OF 14' IN HEIGHT SPACED 30’ ON CENTER AND A DOUBLE VIAGE MARINAS, LLC
LOCATED 3-FEET OFF PROPERTY m ; HEDGE ROW 3' IN HEIGHT AND SPACED 3' ON CENTER FOR OUTDOOR DISPLAY OR SALES
j LINE PER COORDINATION WITH i AREAS, TO INSTEAD ALLOW A 3' TYPE 'D' BUFFER ALONG BAYSHORE DRIVE CONSISTING OF
r. » O A SOLID & VINYL FENGE AND A HEDGE THAT IS A MINIMIUM 35" IN HEIGHT AT TIME OF
s PLANTING AND SPACED 36" ON CENTER, AND A LANDSCAPED AREA ALONG BAYSHORE
o | DRIVE CONSISTING OF A ROW OF CABBAGE PALMS 16-24'IN HEIGHT (CLEAR TRUNK) AT TIME
L OF PLANTING AND A ROW OF SIVLER BUTTONWOODS A MINIMUM 14 IN HEIGHT AT TIME OF REVISIONS:
] (D PLANTING TO SATISFY VEGETATION REQUIREMENTS. Ho:_ Rovion; B
: e 1 | s0Pi- FiRsT suBMITTAL sz
X : 2 |REVISED PER CC Ral W02
<C s e pey
8 : -, om | on conmeen evien Ao ueoaTes ez
i 5 LANDSGAPE BUFFER ¢
PER SDP-2001-AR-1873 )
....... - e S . -
s T e
5 LANDSG) PE}SFFER\\ = .
PER SDP-2001-AR-ET3 o S T il HoTes:
I L EXISTING N0 - OUTDOOR N !
ﬁ LOADING ZONE B !tk ! 2 STORAGE ™ H + ik
% |y ! ~ l i
2 N i i ® A 3] ] \ EXISTING BUILDING | |
E | ! PROPOSED ~ \ i
Gl BOAT RACK #7 ~ |
PROP. 5 WIDE
: g | \ SIDEWALK FOR
l;: d 1 . [— N3 N ADAACCESS
5 o B N
5 S EROLOSED A PROPOSED & WALL
I e v/ APROPOSED B VINYL poblieed
o’ .. FENCE LOCATED 5-FEET
B z‘y —{_l-re £stapLisH swaLe :OFF PRORERTY-LINE ; - E
PER WATER MGMT /i o o . W
5 { CROSS SECTION 1&5022:&503 F;'ERD | < ' 7ET§-LNHANCED TYPED PROFESSIONAL SEALS:
Il |prOVIDED A AN A_T FFER. | ‘ LANDSCAPE BUFFER g
K = e g PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER: JE PE.
! @ f o & o FLORIDA LICENSE NUMBER: 84212
G = . s . : 3 e e
S |
R B P
[ IMPROVEMENTS WITHIN COLLIER COUNTY R.O.W. ARE SHOWN -
FOR COORDINATION PURPOSES ONLY. REFERENCE THE R.OW. 3
PERMIT PLAMS FOR CONSTRUCTION WITHIN COLLIER COUNTY &%;ﬁﬂ%mﬁﬁ:ﬁ%ﬂmﬁ?mm
5 R.OM.5. A COLLIEA ZOANTY R.O.W. PERMIT IS REQUIRED ; ——
PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTIOM VATHIN THE COUNTY ROM. B e i ™ - "
i SEC: 14 W50 RGE: 25
City NAPLES Counly: COLLIER
i Dosignad by: JENNA WOODWARD, P.E.
Dravin by JENNA WOODWARD, P.E.
Date: 6/2022
Horizontal Scale: 1" =20
Vertical Scale: N.T.S.
Project Number: P-VIAG-001-001
) Filo Number: P-VIAG-001-001-004LP2
¥ C-120
- Sheat Number: 05 o 5




SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN FOR PENINSULA

ENGINEERING
VIAGE BAYSHORE MARINA ENGINEERING 4

SITE PLANMNING « CONSTRUCTION MANAGIMENT -
OWMNER REPRESENTATIVE

2600 Coklen Gate Parway
Naples, Florida 34105
239,903,670 Foue: 239-261,1797

DART OF SECTION 14, TOWNSHIP 50 SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, B S e

Florida Landscape Cerfificate of Authorization IILC26000632

COLLIER COUNTY, FLORIDA
VIAGE BAYSHORE MARINA

PLAN TITLE:

ENHANCED LANDSCAPE SET

SHEET TITLE:
COVER
o
SHEET INDEX:
SHEET INDEX
SHEET | SHEET | shigmT e SHERT
il L1 COVER SHEET o
02 L2 ENHANCED LANDSCAPE FLAN 4
03 L-3 MNOTES AND DETAILS 4
PROJECT "
E SITE
LOCATION LOCATION
VICINITY MAP LOCATION MAP
OWNER/DEVELOPER e —
C : Always call 811 two full business days befare you dig to No. CRSGRIION areecren| AT
\/ |AG E MA R‘ NAS L L kave undergraund utilities facated and marked. 1 ADDITHHAL ENHANED LANDSCARE 213 wsoNzE
1

2 PER C2 RALDATED 312/Z2 ND UPDATE 50U TH PLANTINGS [E1ES e

17913 SPENCER RD sunshinefjflcom |~~~ ==
ODESSO, FL 33556

THIS [TEM Ha8 BEEMN ELECTRONICALLY SIGNED
AND SEALED BY STEVE SAMMONS USING A SHA-1
ALUTHENTIGATION CODE.

PRINTE( COPIES OF THS DOCUNENT ARE HOT
CONSIDERED SIGNED AND SEALED AND THE SHd-f
AUFHENTICATION CODE MUST BE VEFUFIED ON
AR Ef EGTRONIC CORES,

A A B e e o ST

DESIGN TEAM: PROFESSION
gRanz Br: STEVE SAMMODNS fLainscare scHect. STEVE SAMMONS |

T — -
a
LEGAL DESCRIPTION BUILDING SUMMARY:

=
51
ot
o

P —— LAQDG 384 |

Diglealty slgred by Steve B
Sammons

Aeasam: This liem has been B
digitplly yigned and seaded i
Steve P Sammons on the datd

FROJECT FILE INFORMATION:

b verfcd an any alsctranic |
e tare JUNE 2022

coples.
Date: 20220201 69116
0500

FALEHUMBER PAAG.001.001-CV
FROJECT NUMBER: SET NUMBER; SHEET i

P-VIAG-001-001 1001 |L-1




12 TYPE O LANDSCAPE BUFFER

/"_ EXISTING & HIGH CONCRETE WALL
EXISTING RETENTION AREA

o EXSTING
PARKING LOT

STING 10 TYPE B LANDSCAPE -
CONTRACTOR TO CONFIRM
PLANTING MEETS CODE OR WLl BE
BROUGHT UP TO CODE ALONG THE
WEST AS NEEDED

EX!

SOP-2001-ARAE72

BEMSTING & HIGH CONCRETE WALL

ING 10 TYPE & LANDSCAPE -
CONTRACTOR TO CONFIRM
PLANTING MEETS CODE OR WILL BE
BROUGHT UP TO CODE ALONG THE
WEST AS NEEDED

EXIST EXSTING RETENTION AREA

PTG
FARKING LOT {

""" PROPOSED & VINF-FEN
LOCATED 5 OFF PRDFER‘D’ LNE

10 TYPE D'y
LANDSCAPE BUFFER

B L ANDSCAPE BUFFER PER

BOAT RACK ~]

| soaTRACK
(COUBLE)

\ BOAT RACKS

{DCUBLE)

LOCATED 3 OFF PROPERTY LINE PER
COORDINATION WITH BAYSHORE CRA

PROPERTY

LINE A

ENHANCED LANDSCAPE THIS AREA WIE
SATISFY REQUIREMENTS WITH OR

T

BOAT RACKS -
{GRCUND) ™

WITHOUT MSTU SPROVEMENTS

L 0 WIDE LANDECF:\PE BUFFER
ADIACENT TO BOAT RACK

PROFOSED 8 VIN'L. FENCE -

EXISTING

~ BUILDING

1o TYPE D
ANDSCAPE BUFFER

14 HIGH SILVER BUTTONWOOD AT 10
ON CENTER IN FRONT OF FENGE-BUE-
TO OVERHEAD POWER HINES (150 LF

OF BUFFER. = 10 TREES REQUIRED,
ENHANCED TO 14 TREES PROVIDED
PLUS D BUFFER HEDGE & 38" HT.

LAKEVIEW DRIVE
(PUBLIC)

[ EXISTING HEDGE WITHIN
BATSHORE DRIVE ROW.

ADDITONAL PODOCARPUS HEDGE

! BATSHORE DRIVE
] | : (PUBLIC)

EN

—a-

PENINSULA
ENGINEERING

CIVE ENGINEERING - LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE .

ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTING - | AND BLANNING

SEEF PLANNING - CONSTRIJCHON MANATEMENT .
CIWNER REPRESENTATIVE

2000 Golien Gate Parkway

Negias, Fiorldo 34105

Phone: 2394036700 Fax: 239.250. 4787

Emai. infoioer-ang.com

WeDXITE! wivrr,A20-805. CO:

Flanida Engtaporing Cortitate of Autiarlzotion #7575
Florida Landseapa Centilloate of Authorization #t 026000632

PROJECT:

VIAGE
BAYSHORE
MARINA

SHEET TtTLE:

ENHANCED
LANDSCAPE PLAN

PREPARED FOR

VIAGE MARINAS, LLC

REVISIONS:
Mo Revisln: Data:
1 | AR ENeANGED LANDSCARE ssaca

2 |20 RA GATED BARE ANE Lrars
SOUTH L AHTNGE

3 |ememunrr corens o a2 | waviciz

4 |oER counrr CommeNTs parD veanz. | 1eone

GRAPHIGC SGALE:

NORTH

VERIEY AL DWENSICHS SHOVN DN TRESE SRARINGS 10 NI
PACPER SCAE ARIGR GOKETAUCTIGN. REPORY ANY ERRDRS OR
CMISSKONS T4 PEMHSULA ENGNERRING,

PROFESSIONAL SEALS:

LANDSCARE ARCHITERT: STEVE SAMMONS
FLORIDAL LACO01304 [
Destgner by: STEVE SAMMONS
Drgn by: STEVE SAMMONS I
Data; JUNE 2022 ;
Hoslzontat Seale: 1= 20° ;
Profact Humber: P-VIAG-001-001 [
File Mubar P-AIAG-001-001-12 |
Shest Nombar: 02 o 3




PENENSULAA

ENGINEERING ¢

CIVIL ENGINFERING - 1ANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTING « LAND PLANNING -

SETE PLANNING - CONSTRECTION MANACEMENT -
OWVNER REFRESENTATVE

2600 Goltien Gata Parkway
Naples, Florida 34105
Pions: 239.60.6700 Fax: 299.281.1797

om
Florlda Engincering Certifloate of Authusiralion 28778
Florida LaaZscspe Gertiicals of Authorizetion #LG24000632

PROGJECT:

A A & A Code Minimum Plant List VI AGE
BAYSHORE

Trees and Palms
QUANTITY OTAMICAL NANE SPECIFICATIONS NATIVE

6 CE Conacarpus erectus. Green Buttonwood 10 ht / 1-3/4" cal (12" above grade) / 4' sprminimum Y

5 CES Conocarpus erectus serceus Silver Buttonwood 14" ht ¥ MARi NA
12 [ llex Cassing Dahaoon Holly a'ht Y

5 E-av Quercus virginlana Uve Oak Existing - see pfans ¥

2 E-REX  Roystoneaelata Royak Palm Existing - see pfans ¥

42 sp Sabai palmetto Cabbage Palm 14 @ 16, 14 @ 20, 34 @ 24' CT as shown ¥ TETET IR

Shrubs
C BOTAMICAL & : MATIVE
64 CHR Chrysobalanus icaco Cocoptum 36" ht. min. / 36" OC ¥

Podocarpus 36" ht. min. /36" OC N

197 PO Podocarpus macraphyfius M

Note: Mulch to match exlsting on site,

Note: All new plantings shall be lirigated with an 2utomatic system and raln sensor.
NOTES AND DETAILS

NOTE:

CONTRACTOR SHalL ASSLURE
PERCALATION OF ALL PLANTING PITS
PRICR TO INSTALLATION.

2 NYLON STRAPPING-
WRAPPED 36C 0 AROUND
TRUNK BEFORE TYINS- WRAP @
LATERAL BRANCH & MMMUM
Aol HT,

PREFARED FOR:

2 MULCH &3 SPECIFIED MIN.24
FROM TRUNK

VIAGE MARINAS, LLC

BERM SOIL TO HOLD WATER

X 4K B STAKES BURED 3"
BELOW FINISHED GRADE.

REVISTONS:
Mo Reyision: Data’
1 | oozl xiscer Lanpscare emaom

7 |EBLEE B DATHD ar2ar AND LFDATE
BOUTH PANTHES

5 |msmeoust coreenesaEn we | navzoz

4 | per caunTy 2oiinenTs 2amn vosaa | vaasem

@' SCALE = N1, l

2 MINHLURS OF MULCH GRAPHIC SCALE:

BERM SOIL TO HOLR WATER

WERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS SHOWN ON THESE ORAWIHGT TD CONEIAM ;
mt

OMISZRONS T PERINSULA ENGINERRING

PROFESSIONAL SEALS:

LANDZCAPE ARCHITECT: STEVE SAMMONS

FLORIpA LsgeNaE HuNEER PURETS

CONTRACTOR SHALL
ASSURE PERCOLATION OF
ALL PLANTING PITS/BEDS
PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.

SHRUB AND GRCUNDCOVER

SCALE = NT.5.

Desigrad by: STEVE SAMMONS
Dren by STEVE SAMMONS J
Date: JUNE 2022
Horlzantal Scala;

Erojsct Number: P-VIAG-001-001

PVIAG0G1-001-13 |

File Mumbar!




Collier County Property Appraiser Attachment 4-Item 7a
Property Aerial

Parcel No 48172280008 sjtgis‘tf'a"i'r’::ﬁ 2865 RIVERVIEW DR Site City NAPLES Site Zone *Note 34112

L ollier € ounty Propeny Appraisar, Naples, FLO

Open GIS in a New Window with More Features.




LOT 1
BLOCK 4

LOT LINE {TYP.)

BLOCK 4




Item 7a

é

Bayshore Inn & Docks

2865 Riverview Dr

° shirley garcia

L Auto-saved 3 minutes ago

"% PL 20230002255 '
Front View

30ft | Camera: 118 ft 26°07'20"N 81°4...

3y, NGA, GEBCO Landsat / Copernicus

Rear View




@ 64,&%;,»%? in Bloom
Baysho Attachment 5-ltem 8a

Gateway Triangle CRA o Bayshore Beautification MSTU
Haldeman Creek MSTU

Bayshore Gateway
Triangle

CRA Division

Priority Projects Update
District 4

March 1, 2023

Exceeding Expectations, Every Day! FIms



% &@quz*? e Blavia

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Wl ol District 4- Priority Projects

Haldeman Creek MSTU

Project Slide #
17 acres Pedestrian Connection to Sugden Regional Park 3
Access Management Plan 4
Bayshore Stormwater Phase | 5
Gateway Triangle Stormwater Phase | 6
Gateway Triangle Neighborhood Initiative 7
Del’s Corner 8
Hamilton Avenue Beautification Project 9
Bayshore MSTU Short Term Maintenance 10
Holly Avenue Assessment 11

Exceeding Expectations, Every Day!




% 6®&afwﬁ?m Bloom . . .
v 17 Acre Pedestrian Connection to Sugden Regional Park

Bayshore Gateway Triangle CRA e Bayshore Beautification MSTU
Haldeman Creek MSTU

District #: 4 Bayshore Gateway Triangle CRA — 17.89 Acres
Location Map

Project #: 50208

Funding Source: CRA
Project Manager: Tami Scott
Director: Debrah Forester, Director CRA

Project Scope: Design & permit pedestrian connection from
Bayshore Drive to Sugden Regional Park. Tasks include:
Task 1 - Development of Conceptual Plan/Site Development
Plan

Task 2 - Stormwater Analysis/Investigative Services

Task 3 - Construction Plans and Permitting

Task 4 - Bidding Services

Task 5 — Post Design Services 8 Not included

Design Costs: $344,932.30

Construction Costs (Estimated): $2,000,000 EST
Architect/Engineer: Stantec Consulting Services, Inc.
Board Approval Date: 5/24/22

Notice to Proceed Date: 6/10/22

Completion of Tasks 1-4 — May 16, 2023

Estimated Construction Date: 60% OPC provided 12-26-22

Milestones/Challenges to date: 3-1-2023

* December 13, 2022 staff directed by BCC to evaluate a southern route in addition to the central route and to
evaluate parking opportunities.
e Community meeting held on January 21,2023 to review the concept plan and alternative southern pathway and

parking.
DESCRIPTION OF WORK % COMPLETE * Recommendation scheduled to be presented to the BCC on March 14, prior to finalizing the 100% plans.
Procurement 100%
Design 60%
Construction 0%

I, EBxceedling Expectationss, Every Day!  WEEEE g

.




% 6®&afwﬁ?m Bloom
Access Management Plan

Bayshore Gateway Triangle CRA e Bayshore Beautification MSTU
Haldeman Creek MSTU

District #: 4
Project #: 50174

Funding Source: CRA and Bayshore Beautification MSTU
Project Manager: Tami Scott
Director: Debrah Forester

Project Scope: Access Management and Traffic Calming
for Bayshore Drive.

US41 down to Thomasson Drive on Bayshore Drive
East/West sides of the roadway.

Design Costs: $165,350.00
Architect/Engineer: Stantec Consulting Services, Inc. 4
e

General Contractor: N/A [ el R
_ s

gy | sk
4

Notice to Proceed Date: Design 11/29/2021 and
Kick off meeting held 1-20-2022 :
Change Order #1 approved. Milestones/Challenges to date: 3-1-2023
Change order #2 pending approval.

Estimated Completion Date with CO#1: 3-6-2023

Cha'n.ge order #2 is being prepared to allow for an  Transportation department requested a meeting with CMO to discuss project.
addition 60 da.ys. _ * Staff is scheduled to meet in March to discuss options for the corridor
New Completion Date with CO#2- 6-3-2023 * Presentation to Advisory Board tentatively scheduled for Spring 2023

* Presentation to BCC tentatively scheduled for June 2023

D RIPTION C OR % COMP
Procurement 100%
Design 90%
Construction 0%

Tz, EBxceedling Expectattionss, Every Day! W= 4
.




% Bt oo Blacon Bayshore Stormwater

Bayshore Gateway Triangle CRA e Bayshore Beautification MSTU
Haldeman Creek MSTU

Phase 1

Commissioner District: 4
Project #: 50203

Funding Source: Bayshore CRA

Lead Project Manager: Richard Orth, Capital Improvements

CRA Project Manager: Tami Scott

Director: Debrah Forester

Project Scope: Stormwater study and design for Becca, Weeks, Pine.
Construction Budget: TBD

Architect/Engineer: Blot Engineer

Design Notice to Proceed Date: 11/16/21

Change Order approved -CO#1

Total Contract as of November 28, 2022: $337,132

Contract Days — 1,320 includes post design services.
CRA Gateway Area 1 Pine Becca Week

Task -1 Utility Locates & Soft Digs-336 days

Task- 2 Survey- 336 days

Task- 3 Site Assessment-189 days

Task- 4 Design (& Task 5 Conflict Res.)- 392 days

Task- 6 Permitting- 266 days

Task -7 Bidding and Construction- 364 days

Task- 8 Project Closeout- 84 days

DESCRIPTION OF WORK % COMPLETE

Procurement 100%
Design 60%
Construction 0%

Milestones/Challenges to date: 3-1-2023

* Blot Engineering is close to providing the 60% drawings to county staff for
review.

*  General comment on realign weeks is that it is a much better design,
however, will likely cost more to realign road and bury the 18” RCP.
Change order #1 has been approved for the realignment of Weeks Avenue

Exceeding Expectations, Every Day!




oy Cascitiovity ine Bloom Gateway Triangle Stormwater
Bayshore Gatway Triangle CRA o Bayshore Beautification MSTU P h as e 1

Haldeman Creek MSTU

Commissioner District: 4
Project #: 50203

Funding Source: Bayshore CRA

Lead Project Manager: Richard Orth, Capital Improvements
CRA Project Manager: Tami Scott

Director: Debrah Forester

Project Scope: Bayside Street and Linwood Stormwater
Improvements

Design Costs: $257,542

Construction Budget: TBD

Architect/Engineer: Kissinger, Campo and Assoc
Status: work order and PO has been opened 1-13-2023
Design Notice to Proceed Date: January 16, 2023

Milestones/Challenges to date: 3-1-2023

* Engineer Firm Selection via Rotation process
* Work order completed and PO opened Kissinger, Campo and Assoc has started the
work.

DESCRIPTION OF WORK % COMPLETE

Procurement 100%
Design 20%
Construction 0%

. EBxceedling Expectations, Every Day! W o

e




@ d@&afvﬂ? in Bloom

Bayshore Gateway Triangle CRA e Bayshore Beautification MSTU
Haldeman Creek MSTU

Gateway Triangle
Master Plan

Commissioner District: 4
Project #: 50203

Funding Source: Bayshore CRA
CRA Project Manager:
Director: Debrah Forester

Project Scope: Develop master plan for the Gateway Triangle
neighborhood to further implement the BGTCRA Redevelopment
Plan.

Design Costs: $170,000 (estimate)
Architect/Engineer: Pending approval
Status: Drafting scope of work

Design Notice to Proceed Date: TBD

DESCRIPTION OF WORK % COMPLETE

Procurement 10%
Design 0%
Construction 0%

il Exceedling: Expectations, Every pay! s 7

e

L 1L } Gateway Triangle
L e - £ ..
= = - : oy ey Residential Area
bk, . 5 ; & L o :
= :. = _n' i 1 " B YR AT 2 i 3
W W w3 L |
. S K [
3 s i ! .i.
\ e i
A ; =
& o 3 L
s A
R o e
- 5 |
e
[
.‘ 71
Qs . o
= G a : E.;_l-d 4
=i o ) ;i = b
il B 3 1y
~ 1 -~
2 "‘ @ 14 31 s
. 36
g SR 2 1Y)
1 .1‘ \r TRl
- BB B &
] | -8 A
» 1E
A ol il L7

Milestones/Challenges to date: 2-3-2023

* Area will be subdivided into neighborhoods/districts

* Scope of work drafted.

* CRA Advisory Board requested evaluation of Direct Select vs RFP process. On
February 9t, Advisory Board recommended Direct Select. Staff will evaluate
options.

¢ Community meeting held February 7t with residential neighborhood to
gather input. Second meeting is scheduled for March 23rd at the East Naples
Baptist Church, 1697 Shadowlawn Drive.




% Cracttivity ine Bloom Del’s Corner — Phase 2

Bayshore Gateway Triangle CRA e Bayshore Beautification MSTU
Haldeman Creek MSTU

Commissioner District: 4
Project #: 50206

..‘
Funding Source: Bayshore CRA
Project Manager: Debrah Forester

Director: Debrah Forester

. i V*imm:’*{”ﬂ?-*g%"" Pl S 7 O
EET o — D i T e

- = 3 ] e e e |

Phase 1A- Demolition Completed
Demolition Budget:5142,600
Final Completion: 10-6-2022

LOT 4

; 5 % I - RMF-6/BMUD-R2 |
Phase 1B - Clearing BT L AR [ 8 : 063 scres
Project Scope: Remove exotics on Lot 4 ! T
Budget: 517,325

Purchase Order opened January 24, 2023

C-3/BMUD-NC
0.38-acres

Phase 2- Future Use Analysis

Project Scope- Public Input and site analysis — development of
alternative development site plans based on public input.
Purchase Order: $24,673

. . Milestones/Challenges to date: 3-1-2023
Design Notice to Proceed Date: February 1

) Phase 2 - Community Engagement and Assessment — Stantec Consulting Scope of
Letter of Intent to Purchase Received December 12, 2022 work approved by Advisory Board on December 6. Notice to Proceed pending

CRA Advisory Board Presentation — January 12, 2003 approval from Procurement. Community visioning charette tentatively scheduled for
mid-February.

DESCRIPTION OF WORK % COMPLETE Charette: Community visioning session held on February 25, 2023. Consensus from

Procurement 10% participants was to redevelop the corner with some type of neighborhood

Design 20% commercial or mixed-use development. Results will be presented to the Advisory
> Board in April.

Construction 0%

Iz, EBxceedling Expectations, Every Day!  WEEE o

e




¢ % ot el ot oo Hamilton Avenue Beautification

Bayshore Gateway Triangle CRA e Bayshore Beautification MSTU
Haldeman Creek MSTU

Commissioner District: 4

Project #: 50171

Funding Source: Bayshore MSTU/Parks & Recreation
Project Manager: Olivier Surreau

. . . . ; B P P
Project Scope: Construct 34 boat trailer parking spaces, multi-use & T4 J'q"-
path, streetlighting and landscape, new roadway, and sidewalks P i Ler 2 ; o
along Hamilton Avenue. Bayview Park i e =
] /“' — e e - :__- — s .',,,Y.‘:I
Construction Budget: $3,246.304.75 RLelod . i - oy Danford St
Architect/Engineer: RWA >3 Z 7 S | Fuol Ty NS -
Design Notice to Proceed Date: 1-10-2022 — - E— '
Contractor : Haskins Construction ww -
. . . 60' RIGHT-OF-WAY
CEl Services: Johnson Engineering 7 o 33
3 30+
3' PAVED |
SHOULDER 5
3 . 10' LANE 10" LANE 2, 2, SIDEWALK 15 |
. - ‘ ‘
14 /—M\LL&OVERLAY‘\ /MILL‘: EX ‘ . : ‘
/ ) L _r ] = 3, e
3 : \ J ‘\\;/7
SAWCUT EX. OVERBUILD s \ Lsaatcn
MATCH EXISTING AN \ 10 M 1o hnx EXISTING
EX. 6" WATER MAIN DANFORD STREET NEW "‘.MPD'”FD __———EX. 8" GRAVITY SEWER (APPROXIMATED
(APPROXIMATED FROM RECORD DRAWINGS) CROSS SECTION F'CURB | FROM RECORD DRAWINGS)

Milestones/Challenges to date: 3-1-2023

*  Project is complete, the Bayshore MSTU will take over the lawn maintenance.
*  MSTU staff will monitor Parks and Recreation regarding installing signage and

DESCRIPTION OF WORK % COMPLETE trash cans along parking area.
Procurement 100%
Design 100%
Construction 100%

. Exceedling Expectations, Every Day! WEEEEE g

e




%&MM;M Bloom Bayshore MSTU On-Going Maintenance

Bayshore Gateway Triangle CRA e Bayshore Beautification MSTU
Haldeman Creek MSTU

District #: 4
Project #: Bayshore MSTU

Funding Source: Bayshore Beautification MSTU
Project Manager: Tami Scott
Director: Debrah Forester

Project Scope: Coordinated maintenance and repairs within the
Thomasson Drive, Bayshore Drive and Hamilton Avenue
right-of-ways.

Landscape contractor — A&M
FY23 Annual Maintenance Contract: $153,220.82
FY23 Annual Maintenance Incidentals Budget: $70,000

Notice to Proceed Date: Nov. 12, 2019 (3-year contract)

|
b - 'ljirhll

Milestones/Challenges to date: 2-3-2023

* Median 23 - Staff received a quote for new ground cover in Median on Bayshore
Drive $8,000. MSTU approved the quote on 12-14-2022. Waiting on FDOT project
to be completed prior to replanting, staff is working on PO.

* Royal Palm trimming completed

* Large section of sidewalk to be replaced by RM on Bayshore, damaged from

DESCRIPTION OF WORK % COMPLETE canopy Trees. MSTU staff met with RM on 1-11-2023 repairs are scheduled.

* January 11 MSTU Advisory Board approved the expenditure to remove the trees.

Procurement 100%

Ongoing Maintenance 25%

I, EBxceedling Expectationss, Every Day!  MEEEEEE 40

.




% 6@&%14»1?’7‘14» Bloom
Holly Avenue Assessment

Bayshore Gateway Triangle CRA e Bayshore Beautification MSTU
Haldeman Creek MSTU

Commissioner District: 4
Project #: 50203

Funding Source: Bayshore CRA
CRA Project Manager:
Director: Debrah Forester

Project Scope: Neighborhood assessment of potential
opportunities for life quality enhancement to further implement
the BGTCRA Redevelopment Plan.

Design Costs: TBD

Architect/Engineer: TBD

Status: Coordination of meetings to initiate assessment
Design Notice to Proceed Date: TBD

Milestones/Challenges to date: 3-1-2023

* Neighboring Gathering held February 11t

DESCRIPTION OF WORK % COMPLETE . (;RA .staff is puttin.g together a proposal foré complete? street's renovation,
lighting, landscaping, stormwater based on input received from the

Procurement 0% neighborhood meeting.

- 5 * Follow-up meeting with community will be scheduled following final scope of
De5|gn 0% work to review for input.
Construction 0%

Exceeding Expectations, Every Day! 1




Fund 164 Haldeman Creek MSTU

Attachment 6-Item 8b

Fund / Comm Item BCC Adopt Tot Amend Commitment Actual Available
Budget Budget
**%* Grand Total-Fund/CI 8,812.50 | 154,288.04- 145,475.54
*** 164 HALDEMAN CREEK MSTU 8,812.50 | 154,288.04- 145,475.54
**  REVENUE Sub Total 1,043,700.00- 1,052,112.50- 170,416.61- 881,695.89-
*  REVENUE - OPERATING Su 192,000.00- 192,000.00- 170,416.61- 21,583.39-
311100 CUR AD VALORE 188,600.00- 188,600.00- 164,314.52- 24,285.48-
361170 OVERNIGHT INT 4,405.71- 4,405.71
361180 INVESTMENT IN 3,400.00- 3,400.00- 1,608.85- 1,791.15-
361320 INTEREST TAX 87.53- 87.53
*  CONTRIBUTION AND TRANS 851,700.00- 860,112.50- 860,112.50-
486600 TRANS FROM PR
486700 TRANS FROM TA
489200 CARRY FORWARD 861,300.00- 861,300.00- 861,300.00-
489201 CARRY FORWARD 8,412.50- 8,412.50-
489900 NEG 5% EST RE 9,600.00 9,600.00 9,600.00
**  EXPENSE Sub Total 1,043,700.00 1,052,112.50 8,812.50 16,128.57 | 1,027,171.43
*  OPERATING EXPENSE 21,300.00 29,712.50 8,812.50 400.00 20,500.00
631400 ENG FEES 8,412.50 8,412.50
634970 INDIRECT COST 500.00 500.00 250.00 250.00
634980 INTERDEPT PAY 500.00 500.00 500.00
634999 OTHER CONTRAC 20,000.00 20,000.00 20,000.00
645100 INSURANCE GEN 300.00 300.00 150.00 150.00
*  TRANSFERS 11,300.00 11,300.00 11,300.00
911870 TRANS TO 187 11,300.00 11,300.00 11,300.00
*  TRANSFER CONST 6,500.00 6,500.00 4,428.57 2,071.43
930600 PA BUDGET TR 1,800.00 1,800.00 642.28 1,157.72
930700 TC BUDGET TR 4,700.00 4,700.00 3,786.29 913.71
*  RESERVES 1,004,600.00 1,004,600.00 1,004,600.00
993000 RESV FOR CAPI 1,004,600.00 1,004,600.00 1,004,600.00




Attachment 7-ltem 9a

ANIE[.

FROM THE DESK
OF COMMISSIONER
DANIEL KOWAL

CONVERSATIONS WITH
_THE COMMISSIONER

19080 AM = 1200 Piee —
THURSDAY, MARCH S,
2023

Please join me in this open forum gathering to learn more about
_ whatis currently happening in Collier County and to share your
concerns with a member of Collier County government.

EAST NAPLES
COMMUNITY CENTER
3500 Thomasson Dr, Naples, FL 34112

RESERVE YOUR SEAT TODAY!
There will be limited seating, so please RSVP by emailing or

calling my Executive Coordinator, Sarina Francis.

Sarina.Francis@colliercountyfl.gov

239-252-8604




